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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ~

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED -

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements *

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of GMR ENERGY TRADING LIMITED
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements , including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory informatipn(hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial

Statements ).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view|
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
as amended, ('Ind AS’) and other accounting princip
the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit, t
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of Standalone Financial Sta
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 0
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Aud
are independent of the Company in accordance with
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethig

in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
es generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
al comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash

fements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
ur responsibilities under those Standards are further
it of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
al requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in acc
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have o
for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Sta

Emphasis of Matter

prdance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
btained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
tements.

We draw attention to the following notes to the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended March 31, 2024 :

a)

Note 7 (a) and (b), in relation to the capital

advances given by the Company to its related parties

amounting to Rs. 33,500.00 Lakhs and extending no objection certificate for pledging the underlying
asset towards non fund based facilities availed by the fellow subsidiaries. The execution of final sale
deeds is dependent on receipt of approvals from statutory authorities and lenders against whom these

properties are pledged.
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b)  Note no. 30 as regards the implications of CERC
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(Procedures, terms and conditions for grant of trading

license and other related matters) Regulation 2020, effective from January 31, 2020 on the operations

of the company. Company has implemented
current/liquidity ratio in the ensuing quarter.

processes to ensure necessary compliance on the

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters. ¢

Information other than the Standalone Financial|Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon ~

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible| for the preparation of other information. The other

information comprises the information included in B

oard’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,

but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report ¢
containing other information is expected to be made|available to us after the date of this Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not c

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements , our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes avhilable and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially| misstated. When we read the report containing other
information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Char ged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance, total comp
the Company in accordance with the accounting
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 o

ehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
rinciples generally accepted in India, including the
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance

of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments| and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of adeq

ate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements , the management and Board of Directors of the Company

is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting c

process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement /
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to|influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements .

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements , whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit /
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under se¢tion 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for .~
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 7
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abiljty to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to |[draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including ,
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the¢
Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work|and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements .

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope ¢
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,|including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with
requirements regarding independence, and to comn
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indep
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s R
Government of India in terms of sub-section
A’, a statement on the matters specified in the

Chartered Accountants

a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
nunicate with them all relationships and other matters
endence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

eport) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central *
(11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the ‘Annexure
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

)

d)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the|information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary|for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so P

far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Brofit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report aré

in agreement with the relevant books

of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with Indian Accounting
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting

standards specified under section 133
standards) Rules, 2015 as amended ;

the matters described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph section, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto

our separate report in ‘Annexure B’;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and |Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion.and
to the best of our information and accprding to the explanations given to us:

i.  the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
to the extent quantifiable in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note No 29
to the Standalone Financial Statements ;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any materia

foreseeable losses.

iii. ~ there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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nted to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,

(other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts) no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium

or any other sources or k

or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, ¢

whether recorded in wri

nd of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons

ling or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

provide any guarantee, se

b) Management has represe

curity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

nted to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief,

(other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts) no funds have been received

by the Company from

s
(“Funding Parties”), wi

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entitiges identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

appropriate in the circum

Based on our audit procedures conducted that are considered reasonable and

stances, nothing has come to our attention that cause us

to believe that the representation given by the management as mentioned above
under paragraph (2)(i)(iv) (a) & (b) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither dec

ared nor paid any dividend during the year. -

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an

accounting software for mainfaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 which has a fpature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the

software. Further, during the

rourse of our audit we did not come across any instance

of audit trail feature being tampered with. 4

for DTS & Associates LLP 7
Chartered Accountants g

Firm Registration Number: 142412W / W100)59/5

S e e
Sudhir PrabhuK \ %\
Partner 7

Membership No. 209589 ~

UDIN: 94205 EARKFXCIT 3841

Place: Bengaluru
Date: April 20, 2024
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Ot
our report to the Members of GMR Energy Tradi

To the best of our information and according to th
books of account and records examined by us in the

i)

iii)

a)

b)

b)

The Company during the year has granted in
has not made investments in, provided an

D TS & Associates wip
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> REPORT

er Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
g Limited of even date)

e explanations provided to us by the Company and the
normal course of audit, we state that:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have intangib
is not applicable to the Company.

le asset and therefore Paragraph 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order

Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the Management during the year,

which in our opinion is reasonable havi
assets. According to the information and
noticed on such verification.

The Company does not own any freehold
Company is the lessee and the lease agre

ng regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were

immovable properties (other than properties where the
ements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) and the

Company does not have any lease/sublease deed on leasehold land registered in the name of the

Company.

The Company has not revalued its Prope
or intangible assets or both during the ys¢

No proceedings have been initiated or ar
property under the Benami Transactions

The Company is involved in the business
maintained by the company. Therefore,
Company.

rty, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-use assets)
par,

e pending against the Company for holding any benami
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

3 of energy trading and as such there are no inventories
Paragraph 3 (ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five Crore in aggregate

from banks during the year on the basis

of security of current assets of the Company. Based on

the records examined by us, the quarterly returns/ statement emailed by the Company with such

banks are in agreement with the books
As on the balance sheet date, statemen
submitted by the Company to the bank.

bf account of the Company till December 2023 quarter.
t for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 has not been

terest bearing unsecured loans to bodies corporate and
y guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnerships (LLP) or any other parties, in respect of which:

Contd... 2
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a) A)

b)
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Details of loan granted to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Nature of parties | Aggregate
loans gran

year

amount of
ted during the

Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date in respect of loans
granted

Fellow subsidiaries
(Excluding capital
advances)

Rs.25,79
(Include

5.27 Lakhs*
s renewals)

Rs.7,534.27 Lakhs

As represented to us, the Company
joint ventures, and associates.

B)  Details of loan granted to parties

has not provided guarantees or security to subsidiaries,

ther than subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associates:

Nature of parties Aggregate
loans gran

year

amount of
ted during the

Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet date in respect of loans
granted

Holding Company Rs.8(

0 Lakhs Rs.342.81 Lakhs

As represented to us, the Company

( has not provided guarantees or security to the parties

other than subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associates.

In our opinion, the terms and conditions
facie, prejudicial to the company’s inte;
investments and provided guarantees or

In respect of loans and advances in the
and payment of interest has been stip
respect of advance amounting to Rs. 2
(Fellow Subsidiary) in the earlier years v
not been received since not stipulated. ]
stipulated except for the following cases

s on which the loans had been granted were not, prima
rest. The Company, during the year has not made any
security to parties.

nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal
ulated in the original/ renewal agreements except in
9,500 lakhs given to GMR Generation Assets Limited
vherein the repayment of interest of Rs.8,487 Lakhs has
'he repayment or receipts are generally regular, where

Name of the Entity | Interest Due Date Extent of | Remarks, if any
Amount delay

GMR Energy Limited | 59.41 Lakhs 28.02.2022 | 762 Days | Recovered fully on
19.04.2024

GMR Energy Limited | 578.33 Lakhs ||28.02.2023 | 397 Days | Recovered to the extent of
Rs.140.59 Lakhs on
19.04.2024

GMR Energy Limited | 546.73 Lakhs ||28.02.2024 | 32 Days
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iv)

vi)
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d) In respect of loans granted by the Cpmpany, there were no overdue amounts remaining
outstanding at the year end for more than ninety days except the following.

Name of the Entity | Interest Due Date Extent of | Remarks, if any
Amount delay
GMR Energy Limited | 59.41 Lakhs 28.02.2022 | 762 Days | Recovered fully on
19.04.2024
GMR Energy Limited | 578.33 Lakhs | 28.02.2023 | 397 Days | Recovered to the extent of
Rs.140.59  Lakhs on
19.04.2024

e) Theloans granted to bodies corporate hgs been renewed or extended or fresh loan granted to the
same parties aggregating to Rs.12,229,27 Lakhs and the percentage of the aggregate to the loans
granted during the year is 45.99%. The party-wise details are given below:

Name of the party Aggregate amount of Percentage of the aggregate
existing loans renewed or to the total loans er
ext advanees-in
freshloans * thenatureofloansgranted
during the year

GMR Generation Assets Limited Rs.6,496.00 Lakhs 24.43%

GMR Energy Limited Rs.5,533.27 Lakhs 20.81%

GMR Green Energy Limited Rs.200.00 Lakhs 0.75%

Total Rs.12,229.27 Lakhs 45.99%

* Excluding Capital Advances of Rs 29,5(

f) The Company has not granted any loans
terms or period of repayment, hence req

The Company has not granted any loans or pr
under section 185 of the Act. The Company h
inrespect of investment made or loans or gua
Section 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits

)0 lakhs for which extension is provided for execution.

either repayable on demand or without specifying any
uirement of paragraph 3 (iii) (f) is not applicable.

pvided any guarantees or security to the parties covered
as complied with the provision of Section 186 of the Act
rantee or security provided to the parties covered under

and amounts which are deemed to be deposits within

the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(as amended). Accordingly, the provision off paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. There are no orders from Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any otHer Tribunal.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub section

(1) of Section 148 of the Act for the business

activities carried out by the Company. Hence reporting

under Clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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vii)

viii)

b)

In our opinion, during the year the C
undisputed statutory dues including g
insurance, income-tax, duty of customs,
applicable to it with the appropriate aut

According to the information and expla

outstanding, at the year end, for a period

There are no statutory dues referred
account of any dispute.

D TS & Associates (ip
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pmpany has been generally regular in depositing the
bods and services tax, provident fund, employee state
professional tax, cess and other material statutory dues
horities.

hations given to us, no undisputed statutory dues were
of more than six months.

to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the

year.

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

b)

The Company has not defaulted in repay
interest thereon to any lenders.

The Company has not been declared w
government or any government authorit

ment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of

yilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
y.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans

at the beginning of the year and hence
applicable to the Company.

requirement of paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not

On an overall examination of the Stand3lone Financial Statements of the Company, we report
that, prima facie , funds amounting to R4.11,159.06 Lakhs raised on short-term basis have been
used during the year for long-term purpgses by the Company.

The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures hence requirement of paragraph

3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
the Order is not applicable to the Compa

The Company has not raised moneys
(including debt instruments) hence re
applicable to the Company.’

companies hence requirement of paragraph 3(ix)(f) of
ny.

by way of initial public offer or further public offer
quirement of paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or

convertible debentures (fully, partially o

" optionally convertible) during the year.
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xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xvi)

xvii)

xviii)

<)

D TS & Associates vip
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No fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by auditors in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Compg

nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government, during the year and up-to the date of this report.

There are no whistle blower complaints feceived by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii)(a) to (c ) of the Order is not

applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in complianc
applicable transactions with the related part
disclosed in the Standalone Financial Stateme!

a)

b)

In our opinion, the Company has not entered i
connected to its directors as referred to in Se

a)

b)

c)

d)

The Company has not incurred any cash losse
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statut
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has adequat
nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit

e with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, with respect to

ies and details of related party transactions have been

nts as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

e internal audit system commensurate with the size and

reports issued to the Company during the year and

covering the period up to December 31, 2023 and draft internal audit report were issued covering

the period from 01.01.2024 to 31.03.202

4.

nto any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
ction 192 of the Act.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934.

The Company has not conducted any Non
the year as per the Reserve bank of India

The Company is not a Core Investment C
Reserve Bank of India.

In our opinion, the Group has two CoreI
the definition of Group contained in the {
2016.

-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during
Act 1934.
pmpany (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the

nvestment Companies (CICs) as part of the Group as per
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,

s in the financial year and in the immediately preceding

ory auditors during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
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xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing a
payment of financial liabilities, other info
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nd expected dates of realization of financial assets and
rmation accompanying the financial statements, our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within

a period of one year from the balance sheet
they fall due.

XX) a) TheCompany does not have any unspent

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when

amount in respect of other than ongoing projects, which

is required to be transferred to a Fund gpecified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a
period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-

section (5) of section 135 of the said Act,

b) The Company does not have any unspgent amount in respect of ongoing projects, which is
required to be transferred to Special accqunt in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6)

of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingl]

xxi)  The Company is not required to prepare the

y paragraph 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

consolidated financial statement under sub section 3 of

section 129 of the Act. Therefore, provisions of Paragraph 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

for DTS & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants ;
Firm Registration Number: 142412W / W100595

Sudhir Prabhu K

Partner
Membership No. 209589

UDIN: R4R09589BK fxCJI389)

Place: Bengaluru
Date: April 20, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S

(Referred to in Paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on

DTS & Associates vip
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REPORT

Dther Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

of our report to the Members of GMR Energy trading Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls wi
ENERGY TRADING LIMITED (“the Company”) as o
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financ

The Company’s management of the Company is 1
financial controls based on the internal control over
considering the essential components of internal ¢
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibiliﬁesE

adequate internal financial controls that were oper
conduct of its business, including adherence to cq
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the ac
the timely preparation of reliable financial informatig

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the i
financial statement of the Company based on our 3

reference to standalone financial statement of GMR
March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
the year ended on that date.

al Controls

esponsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
trol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
uidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered
clude the design, implementation and maintenance of
ating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
ympany’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
curacy and completeness of the accounting records, and
bn, as required under the Act.

nternal financial controls with reference to standalone
udit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (SA’s) prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls v
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we cqg
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whet|
to standalone financial statement were established a
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obta
financial controls system with reference to standalor
Our audit of internal financial controls with refereng
an understanding of internal financial controls with
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 3
internal control based on the assessed risk. The pr
including the assessment of the risks of material n
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial

statement.

Con

vith reference to standalone financial statement. Those
mply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
her adequate internal financial controls with reference
nd maintained and if such controls operated effectively

n audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
e financial statement and their operating effectiveness.
e to standalone financial statement included obtaining
reference to standalone financial statement, assessing
nd evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
ocedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
nisstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements ,

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
ontrols system with reference to standalone financial

Continuation Sheet...




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with refe

A company’s internal financial control with referenc
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the re
Standalone Financial Statements for external purp
principles. A company’s internal financial control wj
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and ¢
reasonable assurance that transactions are record
Financial Statements in accordance with generally
expenditures of the company are being made only
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabl
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the ¢
Standalone Financial Statements .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contro

Because of the inherent limitations of internal fin
statement, including the possibility of collusion or]

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and

internal financial controls with reference to standal

the risk that the internal financial control with ref
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that

may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and acg

in all material respects, adequate internal finand
Statements as at March 31, 2024, based on the
statements criteria established by the Company coj
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAJ, the (
Standalone Financial Statements were operating effe
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rence to Standalone Financial Statements

e to standalone financial statement is a process designed

liability of financial reporting and the preparation of
oses in accordance with generally accepted accounting

ith reference to standalone financial statement includes
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
lispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

ed as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
in accordance with authorisations of management and
e assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
ompany’s assets that could have a material effect on the

Is with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

ancial controls with reference to standalone financial
improper management override of controls, material
ot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
pne financial statement to future periods are subject to
erence to standalone financial statement may become
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

ording to the explanations given to us the Company has,
ial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
nternal financial controls with reference to financial
nsidering the essential components of internal control
Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
zctively as at March 31, 2024.

Continuation Sheet...
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Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

=
k- L
=

; . X AL ARG el B e e L b aeR I
Partigulars I March 11, 2024 March 31, 2023
A CASH FLOW FAOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES i i '
Profit before Tax | 712.47 1,013.48
Adjustments for: |
Finance Casts i 4 159 84 3,834.92
Depreciatiovn and amortisation 253,25 223.59
Finance ncome | 15, 244.08) {5.£76.26)
Loss/ {Profit) on sale of Investments in mutual funds | . {15.18) .
Gain on Modification of Lesse terms | - {z.81)
Loss/ {Profit) on saie of BREC | 5.76 {6 a4)
Provisiorfpayable ne longer payable written back (riet| R {213.17) (128471
Operating profit before working capital changes | {334.70) (332,98}
Working rapital adjustments: !
Decrease / (incraase] in trade recevabies | 1,251.81 8,137.60
Detraase / (increase] inother finarcial assats | (3824 80) 250791
Decrease / lincrease] il other assels | (5,147 63} [2,050.25)
Increasa/ (Decrease) in trace payabiles | | 812677 13,899.23
tirrease/ (Decrease)  fnancal liak lities ' 785 (18.60]
Intreasef {Dacrease) n' Cther ligb)itias | 893513 (3.022.08)
Increase! [Decraase) a4 Provisions S 133.82] 12,644.73
Cash generated from operations 900.38 11,066.20
Legs: Income Taxes [paid) / received (net) (180,50 029
Net cash from / (used in) ooerating activities BRI T T )
5 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acguisitior of property, plant and sguipment (166,43} (9,56}
Capital Advance reteived/ (pand) towards purchase of immovaile grogerties {net) 10,269.00 {3,353.00)
Sa'eof aseets GLo 730
Sale fPurchase) of investeents in mutual fusds fre) 1518
later Corporate Laans [given) /ecovarad (net) toffram Groun comparies 26329 (2,768.00
Dacracse / {increase) in Margin money and ¢ eposits | 1310.41) B5H.01
Interest received 1 33627 738.55
Net Cash fromy {usec in) investing activities 13438654 (4,737.50)
L CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Froceeds trorm fssue of gquity share capital 5.450.00
Share issus expenses | - {59 50}
Praceeas from / (Hepaymen?] of current borrowings (net) 185297 {4,135 2u)
Proceeds from [/ (Repayment] of current Sorrowings {net) from Group compEnies {L100.00; 867.00
Proceeds from [Repayment) of non curceet bon uwn“g:. {net} | ' 12450431} 4,494 58)
Proceeds from / {(Repayment) of non curren) hurrw'ing% from Related party (net) 7,295.10 250.00
Paymernt of Lease Liabilities i [275.35) {402 38)
Interest and finance charges paid {3,070.82) 13,735.37)
Net Cash flow from / (used in} financing activities {19,796.62) (6,250.82)
|
U Wetincreasef{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents pu-mq I {5,648.50) 108,17
Add: Cashand Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the yesr 283435 8,726,158
Cash and Cash Eguivalents as at the end of the year 3,185.85 B839.45
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents: -
Cashin hang
Bmignce with Bonks
~in currént accounts 3,185.85 §.834.35
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of period [ year 3,185.85 8,831.35
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Nomecush fir vilos chaoges 51062 313.26
Choting Balance (nchuding curment matyniy &f tong barm bosrewings] 765429 14,250.62
Current Borgwings
Omiring Balurce L547.23 81572
Proceeds of short term borrowings 155297 BET.00
Repdweneed af thor term aomowings [ 1. 300.00) 14,135,485}
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Ulouing balance 2300 [ETTET
Le s Liabiy
Dpening Balanon 033 s149
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Faymants tads during the yesr {275 38) {80 A}
Extingulsnrient of Lease Sability on concalletion of Leass contract [ : A5y
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inveres Morued [
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Company Cverview and Material Accounting Palicies:
Company overview:

GMR Energy Trading Limited ic 2 public company incorporated under t};e provisions of the Companies Act, 1926 and has its registerae
office in India at 25/1, Skip House Museum Road, Bengalury-560035 Karnataka, India. The Company is primarniy &!rlgdged I the bisiness af

trading of electricity across the country. Cental Elactricity Hegui
Company for the purpose al powert trading. The Comparny sources 3
varous consumers being public and private seclors power utilitios,

Infarmation on other ralated party relationships of the Cormpaay is p

:mrv. Commissian [CFRC) has granted Category "I' certificate 1o rhe
aw_er rom different public and private sectors utlhtres and supplies to

rovided In Note np. 34,

The Ind A% financial statements of the Lompany for the year ended March 31, 2024 ware autherised for issue in accordance with a

resolution of the directors on April 20 7024,

Basis of preparatian

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Atcountiey Standards {ind AS), under the histarical cost convertion on
accrual besis except for certain financial instruments which ars measied at fair values {refer accounting policy regarding financial

instruments), the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {the ‘At

e Ind AS ara prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3

ct the Comoanies {Indian Accounting Standardds) Rules, 2015 and ral vaht amendmant rules issuad thereafter.

Accounting palicies have been consistently appiied exceptwhere a
existing account ing standard reguires a change n: the acccuntmg
financial statements.

Ihe standalone Ind A3 financial statements are presented in ‘Indizan
values are disciosed to the nearest Lakhs with two dpr:malg HNR 0,
Material accounting policies

i} Useof estimates

| Iy issued Jccounting standard 15 initfally adoptad or a revision tg an
alicy hitherto in use. These financial ttatements are called Ird AS

upess (INR) which i also (he Company's functignal currency arid all
ﬂa‘:ﬁ), iexoept when otherwise indicated,

The preparation of these tinancial statements in cenfarmity with the recognition and measurement principles of IND AS requires the

management to make juagments, estimates and ﬁsﬁuv‘n;}tiﬂn
amounts of assets, habifizies and the disclosure of wa&ngent li
during the reporting period. Although thesa asumate; dre ha
uncertdinty about these assumptions and estimates could res
4Maunts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Estimates and underly N assumptions are r»wewed en an on,
periot in which the estimates are revised and future ‘:Tariods are

lf) Current versus non-current classification

that affect the application of aceeunting pelicies and the reported
ilities at the end of the repor Hng pericd and revenues and expenses
orthe managament’s best knuwledge of current events and actions,
It 'In the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying

;omg pesis. Reyisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised in the
afﬁaﬂed

The Cormpany presents assets 2nd labilities in the ! ba‘lance stiedt basad on current) ron-current classification. An asset is treated as

current when it is; |
3 txpecied ta be realised or intended 1o bo sold or consumed in

b} Held grimarily for the purpose of Leading, ;
c] Expected to be realised within twelve months atter the rzportip
d} Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from belng excho
reparting perigd. |

All ather assets ara classified as non-currant.

Aliabllity is treated as current when:
4) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cyme?
b} It is beld primarily for the purpose ohtrading

norma) operating cycle:

g pl;lrioc:: or
g or used w settle a fiability for at least twelie manths after the

o} It 15 due to ba settled within twelve menths after thq repmmi peﬁod; or

d) There is no unzonditional right to defer the satt: Emt!ﬂt of the
All other liabilities are classified as nor-current,

Deferrad tax assets and liabilities are classified as nas-clrrent a

abillty for at lsast twelve months after the reporting period,

15 and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acguisition of assets or| processing and their realisalion in cash and cash equivalents. The

Company hay identified twelve months a5 its aperatir:g cycle,
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Company Overview and Material Accounting Palicies: |

1.3  Material accounting policies i
iii) Revenue Recognition

1

The Company derives its revenue primarily from arrangement aof sale and purchase of power by entering into back (o back power
supply / purchase agreemernts and on merchant basis, |

Revenue is measured based an the consideration that is smﬁeﬁd in @ contract with & customer or is expectod (o be received in
exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts callected an behalf of third parties. Revenue is recognized upon Lransfe:
of control of sromised products or services to custamers, To 2cognize cevenue, the Company applies the following five step

approach: (1} identify the contract with a customer, (4} identify the performance cbligations In the cantract, (3) determine the

{ransaction price, (4) allocate the transaction price to the performaice o'h_lbgatian-:- in the contract, and (5) recagnize revenues when a
performance obligation is satistied. ? :

The revenue is recognised when {or as) the performance obiigation s satisfied, which typicaliy oceurs when (or as) control aver the
products or services is transferrad to a customer. |

Revenue from sale of power s recognised net of estimated rel les ang ether similar allowances when the units of alecticity is
defivered at the delivery point as per the terms of the Power rchase Agreemient (PPA] and Letter of Intent (LD (tollecsively
hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAS] Revenus hom_sbch contracts is recognised over time for each unit of electricity deliverad at the
predetarmined rate. As the customer si multaneously rgt;eives- and clm-urr!;ie_s the nenefits of the Company's performance obligarion, it
besl depicts the value to the customer and mmp#e:tefsat‘zsfa@:r af perfarmance obligation. Revenue inciuces unbilled revenue
#cerued up 1o the end of the accounting year Transmisl;ion aervﬂs seheduied th rough the transmission provider is consideren as a
separate perfarmance obiligation if the same i in terms (I'rf the Contract and Transaction price is saparately recoverable

Contract modifications are accountad for when additicas, deletlons or changes are approved sither to the contract scope 57 contract
price. The accounting for madifications of contracts lr\ivq_!ws assessing wh@ether the services added to an existing contract are distinct
and whethe: the pricing is at the standalone salling price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a curmulative
catchup basis, while those that are disiinct are a:caqm‘:bd for prospectively, either as a separate coritract, if the additional sarvices
are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a :ermifiatinn of the existing contract and creation of a new contract i not priced at
the standalone selling price. 5 5

In the arrangements the Company is acting as an agent, the revinue is:re::ogni-mi aninet Basis when the urits of slecioany are
deliverad 1o power procurers because this s when the Company {ransfers control over its services and the custamer benefis lrom
the Company's sUCh agency services, I
The Company determings its revenue on certain contracts net of power purchase cost based on the folinwing fartoes
a) another party Is primarily responsible tar fulfiliing the cortract as the Company does not have the ability to direer the use of
power supplied or abtain benelits from supply of powier, |

b} the custemer does not have inventory risk before ar sfter the power has been delivered to customers a3 the pawer 15 directly
supplied to customer ar does not have an sbﬁga_nd;n to sell the power if the power procurer has not scheduled/tonsumed the
POWET I |
c} the Company has no giscretion in estabiishing the orices for supply of power. The Company's consideration in thése contracts is

only based on the differerce between sales price charg&d to procerer and purchase price given ta supplier unless 3¢ a trading
margin. 1

For other contract which does not qualifv the conditions mantion aimw revenue is determined or grass basis The revenus fram
contracts for purchase and sale of power for the Durpbst al netting oft s continupusly reviewed based on the changes in the terms

of the pre-existing contract or néw contracts cnn.siﬂériﬁ'\g the guldelines i Ing AS 115 and eceordingly disclosed in the perigd of
change In termsof the contiact. f

Revenue from tiading of energy where the Company is entitled anly to guaranteed trading margin 15 recognised to the exten of
sudranteed margin where the risk and rewards of the t:ra:_{isa_c‘tion ligs with the third parties as in the case of exchange sales,

The Company accounts for rebates to customers as a feduction of revenue based on the underlying performance obligation that
carresponds to the propress By the custorer tuwardsi: sarning the rebate. The company accounts for the liability based on its
estimates of futire timely receipts of the billed ard uﬁ'b’:!?&'c revenue_ If it i probable that the criteria far rebate will not be met. or it
the amount thereef cannet be estimated reliably, then rebate 1 rot racognised until the payment is probable and amaunt can be
estimated reliably | .

Revenue earned in excess of billings has been mcluced gunder “other financial assets {cuirent]” as unbilled reverus and hillings in
excess of revenue have been disclosed under “other clrrent lizbilit " a3 unearned revenue, Unabilled reveniues whare the © ampany
has uncondltional right to consideration are disclosed as &ﬁand—ai asset and the balance are disclosed dander man-tinancial assets.

Mkt |
Bevenue from sale of racing in renewable enesgy certifitates are rbcognised to the extent of trading margin and incertives recelved
as the Company s considered 3 and A7 R ransaction in view icf the paramsters specified as osr Ind AS 115 as axplained above

2l a2
SRR

g 0
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Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies:
Material accounting polleles

iif)

iv)

{Other Income :

i
HELEEY

i
Revenue Recognition |
Delay payment charges for power supply on grounds of pradende are recogm»ert whe recovery is virtually certain, Cempensation

recaverable from customers/suppiiers Tar variations or defaditlin purchase { sale of power 15 accrued as cetermined undar the larms
ol the respective agreements and acknowledged by ¢us:t:mam Y suppliers.

Contract Balances

Contract assets . A contract asset is the right to consuderataor m ‘exchange for goods er services transferred to the customer, if the
Company performs by transterring guods or services ta cus‘tb*nn: before the customer pays consideration or befara payment is due,
acantract asset 's recagnsed for the earned cormdeg‘a-tmn thatis conditional.

Trade recaivabies = A receivable represents the Comparw s night 1o an smaunt of consideration that is unconditional (i.2., enly the
passage of time is required befare payment of the :msldemh M is duey. Refer to accounting polities of financial assets in soction {x)
Financial instruments - initial TEcognition and subsequmt me ) wsmmt.

Contract liabilities : A contract Habifity 15 the obingwan tot nsfer goods of services Lo a customer for which the Company has
received consideration {or an amount of consiceration is d J trom the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contr i hablﬁw is recogrised when the payment is made or the payment is

due (whithever is earlier). Contract labilities are mm@,m&ed a5 4 wenua when the Company perfarms under the contract.

Surcharge income :

The surcharge on late payment/non gayment from‘rustamer is recognised when a) the amoumt of surcharge can be measureg

1eliably, ancd bj there 1 no significant uncertainty .hat the economic benetits dssociated with the surcharge transaction will flow to
the antity f

For all debt instruments measured gither at amrt'iséd cost or tﬁair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (RIR). EIR is the rate a3t exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or Teceipts
wver the expected ife of the financial instrument or aj.sh arter pariod, where appropriate, 1o the gross carving amount of the financial
#sset or Lo the amortised cost of a financial lability, When talculating the sffective interest rate, the Company estimaies the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms (the financial instrument but does not consicer the expected credit
[asses. interest income s included in other income in the statemant of profit and less,

dividend income Is recognised whan the Company's right ta re
approve the dividend,

ive the payment is ustablished, which is ganerally when shareholders

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plart anc Fquipment are stated in the halance sheetiat cost less accumulated depreciation and actumulated impairment
losses, Cost incluces purchase grice fnet of trade discount and mbaies} and any directly attributable cost of Bringing the assets ta i
working condition for its Intended use and for qr..airfvmg .mrls, burrowing costs capltalisad in accordance with the Company's
accounting polioy,

subseguent costs are included in the asset’s carrvmg amount| orl recognised as g separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probabie that future economic aenefits associated with the itern will flow Lo the company and the cost of the iter can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any cormponant 2ecourted far d¢ a sepsrate assets afe deracognised when replaced. Al other resairs
and mairienance are chargad 1o profit and locs du'ringl the reportin j.geﬁod in which they are Incurred:

The Comaany identifies and determines cosl of each compandant/ pait ol the asset separately, if the component/ part has 4 cost
which is sign ficant to the total cost of the asset having useful life l*\cl is materially different from that of the TRINAINING @sset. These
companents are depreciated over their useful lives: the remaini as;et Is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

The Company un transition to Ind AS, has elected 1o cantinuewith the: carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recagnised as at April 1, 2015 ('the transition date’) measured ay per Qha previeus GAAF in terms of paragrapns D7AA & DI3AA of Ind
AS 101 - First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' and’ uye that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant
and equipment after making adjustments for f“nan:e legse {Parsgrzpn DY ol Ind AS 101} and transaction cost of long term
borrowings as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation Grﬂup{l‘rm} Clar"ﬁurnn Bulletin 5 [Revised),
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iv)

¥l

i)

Company as a lesses -

Property, Plant & Equipment
Depreciation and amortisation:
Depraciable amount for assets 's the cost of asser.

Depreciation on tangible assets are provided using straight line methad over the useful life of the assets as technically estimated by
the Management in terms of Schedule it the Companies Act, 2013

Farticulars Jl Useful Life in Years
| | E R ey

Dffice Equipments ! 5

Electrical Installations | 0

Camputer and IT Equipmeits I | 3

Furnituras ang Fixtures | 16

Maotor Vehicles ' ! 8

Leasehuld improvements are degreciated aver the pe'r:xut:i ot igase dr estimated useful life, whichover i1s lower, 973t7aight lire basis.

further, the management has estimated the useful lives of am* indivigually €asting s 5000 or loss to be less than oae year
whichever is lower than those indicated in Schedule |1, rhe management believes that thase estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period aver which the assets arg i ely to be used.

The useful lives and metheds of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at pach financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. The same has been changed in line with the Group policies

An Hem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recagnised is derecopnised upen dispesal ar when o
future economic benefits are expected from its use arﬁispasal, Y gain nr lass arising on derecognition af the asset ‘calculated as
the difference batween the nel dispesal procesds and thi carrying smount of the asset) is induded in the statement of orofit and loss
wher the asset is cerecognised. UT :

Borrowing cost I

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs tha’d' an entity Incurs in coanection with the borrowing of funds. Borrawing cost
also includes exchange differences 1o the extent regardeli as an adibstment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, comstruction or é:"eductt_on of an asset that necessarily takes a substartial
periog of time tu get ready for its intended use or salo are capitalised as plari of the cost of the asset unil'such time as the assets are
substentially ready for the internded gse or sale, All other borrowing costs dre expensed in the period in which they orcur

westment incomie earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure an qualitying assets i5
decucted from the Barrowings cost eligible far capita Ii;.alhan.
Lesses
The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist offiesses for| office spaces and computers. The Company assesses whether a
cantract containg a lease, 8t inception of a contract. & contract is, or contains. a lease if the cantract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchaag{: for mi&emitﬁ. ta assess whether @ contracT canveys thi right to contrgl
lhe use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whather:
{i] the eontract invalves the use of an identified asset Ii
(i1} the Company has sudstantially al! of the economic benafits from use of the assel through tha period of tha lease and
(il the Cempany has the right to direct the use of the aséet. |

|

|

Ihe Company assesses, whether the contract is, or zontalns, a lease. A contract is, or contains, 4 légse If the contract invalves-
{al the use of ar identificd asset ! : f

(b} the right to obtain substantially all the ecanamic ben!%ﬁts from se of the identified astet, and

(€] the right to direct the use of the identified assef,

The Company gt the Inception of the lease contract recognizes a Bight of Use {Rob)) asset at cast and corresponding lease liability,
| < | ¥ 4
except for leases with term of less than twelve months 1|Lhm-t term) and low-value assets. For these shart term and low value leases,
the Company recognizes the lease payments gs an uue:ra{ing expenie on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.
1 f

Centain lease arrangements includes the optians to extend or Lenminate the lease befare the end of the Iease term, ROU assats and
lease abilinies e these sptians whes it s iwasonably centain that they will be exercsed,
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vii)

a) Right-of-use assets
The cast of the right of yse ascets comprises the amauy
made at or befere the inception date of (ha lease plus

1 af the initial measurerent of the lease liability, any lease payments

W initial dicect costs, less any luase ircentives received. Subssquently,

e right of use assoty is measured 8t cost less any accumulated deprecation and accumulated impairment losses, if amy The
reit-afuse assels is depreciated usling the strdight-line ¢ ethod fram the commencement date aver the shorter of lease term or

useful Iife of right-of-use 5585 as follpws: '

* Buildings and office Space - & Years |

IFowrershio of the leased asset transiers 1o the Compdny at the end of the lease tarm or the cost reflects the exercise of a

purchase aation, depreciation is calculated using the set
impairment

ated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assers are also subject to

Right of use assets are evaluated for recaverahility whepiever events or changes in circomstances indicate that thair carrying
amaunts may not be rocoverable, for (e purpase of Impfirment testing, the recoverable amount {ie, thz higher of the fair value

lass east to sell and the valus-in-usa) is dstermined on an fndivirﬁual A556T basis unless the assel does no

that are largely independent of those fror ather ags:
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

b) Lease liabilities

At the commercement date of the ‘ease, the Company

L gene-ate cash flows

11 10 such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash

recognises lease liabilities measured at the present vajue of lease

payments to be made over the iease term, Thel lease pay ments include ifme-d payments {including 'n substance ficed payments)

tass any lease incentives receivable, variabie lease payme
under residual value gusrantess. The lease payments als
be exercised by the Company and payments of penalti
exercising the ogtion to rerminate, Vaciable lease paymont
" the period in which the event er condition that triggers
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
readily determined, the lease gayments are discounted usit

The Company recagnizes the amount of the re-measureme

s Uhat depend on an index or 3 rate, and amounts expacted (o be said
include the exgrcize price of 3 purchase option reasonably cortan to
farj lerminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company
L that do riot depend on an index or 3 rate are recognised as oxpenses
he payment oocurs.

'nn};iqit in the iease, if that rale is readily determined, if that rate is not
2 the incremental bor owing rate.

niof fedse liability as an adjustment 10 the right-of-use assets. Wherp

the carrying amount of the rightof-use azeets is éaduqéd tetzero andthﬁm_is'a further reduction in the measurement of the faase

liability, the Company recagnizes any reraining amount of

he re- measureément in statemen t ot profit and less,

Lease payments have been classified s cash used in Financing activities.

¢] Short term Leases

Tha Campany asplias the shart-term lease recognition exer sption 1a/its short-term leases of bulidings and equipment (1., those

leases that have a isdse term of 12 months ar less from th

F..cqmmnceme;nt date and oo net contain g purchase aption), It alte

applies the lease of lowevalus assets recognition exemptioh 1o leases of pffice equipment that are censiderad to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leasesiof jow ua‘ibé 285els are recognised as expense on g straight-ling basis over the

lease term

Campany as a lessor |

Leases for which the Compary is a lessor 15 classified as finy

substantially all the risks ara rewards of ownership ta the les
classified as operating leases. Rental income arising ts account

fice or vperating lease. Whenever the torms of the lease transfer
e, the contract is classified 45 2 finance iease. All other leases are
for on a stralght-line basis over the lease terms and is included in

revenue in the statement of profit or loss due 1o its aperating inature. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an

operating lease are adced o the carrying amount of the leasad

sset and recognised over the lease ternt on the same basis 35 réntal

incume. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue inithe period in which they are earned.

Impairment of Nen-financial assets |

As at the end of each aceou nting year, the comparty %e«l.'iews the carr:ving;ambunt:s al 'ts FPE, intangible assets and Right of Use ascpts

to determing whether there (s any indication that those assets

veve suffered an imeairment loss, If such indication exists, the said

assels are tested for impairment so as to determine he impairment loss) if any. Goocwill and the inta neible assets with indefinite life

are tested tar impairment sach year:
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vii] Impairment of Non-financial assets
Impairment loss is recognised when the carying amount &f an assel exceeds its recoverable amount Recaverable amount is

wiik)

deteimined:
. in the case of an individual asset, at the higher af v

il in the case of a cash generating unit 'a group af 4

cash generating unit's fair value less cost of disposdl and the

{In determning falr valug fess cost of disposal, rECf*nﬁ ket te
identified. an appropriate valuation model is used. These caleulati
for putlicly tradad companias ar ather fair value -ndlcaipm]l

{The amount of value in use is determined as the
and fram its disposal at the end of its usedul [ife,

Far!ljds pUTRas
average cost of capital of the company suitably adjusted for risks spe

Far this purpose, a cash generating unit s ascertained as the smal
largely independent of the cash nflows from other assets or grou

The Campany bases its imparment caleulation an d‘emlﬁd budge:
of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual asscts ahb allocati
of twenty 16 twenty five vears. For longer periods, lonF -lerm gr
the tweaty fitth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond pa
extrapolates cash flaw projections in the hudget usingL

rate can be justified, In any case, this growth rate does: put ERCesd
cauntry ar countries in which the entity aperitas, or for the marcet
Impairment losses af continuing aperations are rechgnised in the
revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCL. Fi:lr such prof
previous revaluatiaon stirplus. &ftér impairment, dPﬁ' latior is
remaining usetul life.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made al gach g
prav.auslv recognized impairment {oeees no langer qxrsl ar hawve

ssel's of CGU's repoverable amount, A previously récegnsed im
#ssumptions used 10 determine the asset's receverable: Imou..m sin
50 that the carrying amount of the asset does not excead its recos
been determined, net of depreciation, had na impairment loss
recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the ésset is car
a revaluation increase.
Intangible zssets with indefinite useful lives {if availab&e}!are tested
appropriate, end when circumstances indicate that rhe--c:{.rrving'vau

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities i

Provisions are recognised when the Compary has a pmsén; obligat

that an outflow of resources embedying econamic ben: ﬁtt. will be

made of the amaunt of the obligation. When tha Compatly axpects

prhss.nl value of estimated future cash fows from the continuing use of an

leess cost of disposal and the valuz in v 2nd

nerates identified, indeperdent cash flows) at the fughier of the

Al in use

nsdctions are taken into account. 1 ng such tr ansactions can be

ons are corroborateg by valuation multiples, quoted share prices

2558t
, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on (he welghted
caﬂed To the estimated cash flows of the asset).

st icentifiable group of assets that generates cash inflaws that are
of assats
and forecast calcalations, which arg prepared seperately for pach

. These budgsts and torecast calewiations genzrally cover a period
h eate is caleulated and applied Lo project future cash flows after

riods covered by the most fecent budgets/forecasts. the C ampany
steady ar ceclining growth rate for subssquent vears, unless an Increasing

the long-term average growth rate for the products, industiies, or
inwhich the asset is used.

# statement of profit and loss, except for gropertiss previously
ties, 'rh:: impairment is recdgnised in OC! up to the amounat of any
prwidd'd on the revised carrying amount of the asiet over it

taorting dale to determing whether thers is an ingication that
decressed If such mdication exists, the Company estimates the
pairment loss is reversed only if there has besn & char nge in the
ice the last impairment |oss was recognized. The reversal is | rmited
erable amount, nor excesd the carrying amount that would haye
been ﬂecugmsed for the asset in prior years. Such reversal i

ied at g revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is traated oy

for impairment annually as st December 31st at the CGU level as
e may be impaired.

ion (Tegal or canstructive) as 4 result of a past event, it is probatle
required 1o settle Lhe obligation and a reliable sstim alé can be
some of all of a provision 1o be reimbiursed, for exampie, under an

insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognisad 45 8 separate

expense relaling 1o a provision is presented in the statsemrnt Lo &

The amount recopnised as a provision is the best. esl:mﬂlf’: of the ¢
the reparting peried, taking into account the risks and urkerta.nue
the cash fows estimated 1o settle the present obhgar Its car
effect of time value of manay is material) KTI

A provision for onerous contracte is recagnisec when the upected
than the unavoidable cost of meeting its ob'igations undtLr the con

of the eipacted cost of terminat! ng the contract and the expecs
established, the Company recognises any impairment Iuss,on the as

i
'-.
1
.

asset, bul only when the reimbursement is wirtually certain, The
t and Ipss net of any reimbursement,

\deration reguired 1o settls the present o igation at the end of
suvmmdmg the chbligation. When 3 provision is measured usi g
ing am;cmni is the present value of those cash flows (when the

eaehits 1 be derived ay the Campany from a contract are lover
acl, The provision is measured at the present value of the lower
n&l cost of continulng with the contract. Before 4 provision <
TS a:.socaa;ec with that contract,
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viil) - Provisions and Cantingent Liabilities !

When some or all of the economic benefits required to tettlo 3 Provision are expecied ta be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is rezognisad as an asset if it is virtually certain th&q:eh{burmnmi will be received and the amount of the receivable can

be measured reliably,

4 contingent liability is a possible obligation that a;ri&l_eg from
coourreénce of one o more uncertain futyre e_vanns'bwond i
Because it s not probable that an cutflow of resources will b

dat events whose existence will be canfirmed by the occurrence or non.
cuntrol of the Company or 2 present obligation that is not recognized

re;:iuir;ed o settie the obligation. A contingent liability ako arises in

extremely rare cases where there is a hiability that cinnot be rpcognized fecause it cannct be measured réliably The Company does

not recogn ze 3 cortingent liability but discloses its existenbs

inl the tinancial statements by way of notes to accounts unless

possitility of an outflow of resources embodying ecanamic benerit is ramoze,
Provisions and cantingent liability are reviowed at each balarcd sheet.

%] Retirement and other Employee Benefits

a. Short term Employee Banefits |

All employee bencfits pavable/availabia witnin twelee m-Lr-ms_ of rendenng the service are classified as short- term employee

benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus ebc.,a_tT
the empicyee renders he related service. |

recognised in the statement of profit and 1oss in the period in which

Liahilities recognised in respect of short term employee bedefits sre measured al the undiscounted amount of the benefirs

expected to he paid in exchange for the related service.

b. Post- Employment Benefit Plans - |
i Defised Contribution Scheme - '

Retirement benefit in the form of pmwdﬂg’iléf_uﬂd, pendion fund, superannuatian fund etc. are defined contribution scheme
The Company nas no obligation; ather than the confribution pavable. The Company recagnizes contribution payable to

providert fund, pension fund and superannuation fund as Bupenditure, when an employee renders the related service, |f the

contribution payable to the schieme for service recaiy

vefore the re;;i_oning date exceads the contridution alread ¥ Daid, the

aaficit payable to the scheme Is recognized 25 a liabi ¢ after deducting the' contribution already paid. ¥ the cantributian
aiready paid exceeds the contribution due F:i-r Services rmmd before the balance shoet date, then excess is recognived as

an asset 1o the extent that the pre-payment +vi41 fead o
|
[

il.  Defined Benefil Plans - ' .
Gratuity is & defined benefit schoma, The diosie of provid)
valuation under prajected unit cradit {PUCH method.

tar exgmple, ajreducticn in future payment or a cash refund

ng ben_‘_‘ﬁts uncer the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial

The Gratuily of the Company is funded plan %and the far value of the plan assets is reduced fram the sross obligatian under
e defined benefit plans 1o recognise the obligation onfa met basis,

Remazsurament, comprising actuarial gaing qrfd lasses,
asaets (exciuding mierest), is retlected im-n‘pe:siatdy i
cemprehensive income in the period in whi_tlh thiey occ
expense &l the earlier of (a) when the plan amendmer
restructuring costs or termination benefity.
i, Other Long term Employes Benefits ' !
Accumulated leave, which js expected 1o be u!ﬂiited-wrt-
The company measures the expacied cost of such absen

the effect of the changes 10 the asset celling and the return ga plan
[t the belance shoet with a charge or credie recognised in other
Lr. Fast service cost, both vested and unvested, is recogrised as an
U or curtailment occurs: and (b} when the entity FECOENIZes related

bin the next 12 manths, is trested as short—term emalayee benefit,
ces s the additional amourt that it eXpEcts 1o pay as a result of the

unused entitlement that has accurmulated at r+\.9 seporting date.

The company reats accumulated legve E:_s%zg:fr:tsd 20 by

benefit for measurenent purposes. Such long—term

carrie lorward beyond twelve months, as long—term employee
dompensated abtences are provided for based on the actuarial
|

valugtion using the prolectad unit credit method ar tHe year—end, !{.ctuarial gains/losses are immedigtely taken Lo the

slaterment of profit and loss ard are not défq!rred. Tre

balance sheet, ta the extent it does not hawe an unce

reporting date,

m
oCiafs >
f:.ig-“szas;\

LAY |

e

Company presents the leave a5 a current liability in the standalona
pditienal right to defer its settlement for twelya months after the

\

Z{ GRR )E]
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x) Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial llabilities are remgmsq;d when the (Company becomes a parly te the cantract emboadying the refated
financizl instruments. Al financial assels, fingncial Habilities are initially measured at transaction price and where such values gre
different from the fair value, af fair value. Transaction €osts that are d{rwtly attrivutable to the acquisition or issue of financial asqets
and financial liabilities (othér than Ainancial assete |ar|d Hnanci: Irahmtles at fair value thraugh profit and loss) are auded o or
deducted from the fair value measured on inicial rgognmaﬂ of financial asset or firancial labil ty. Transaction costs dirsctly
attributadle 1o the acquisition of financial assets ¢n6 financial habrlmes at fair value through profic and loss are immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and foss. il
Effective interest Method - | '| I
Tne effective interest method is a method of calel ulating the amortised cost of a finangial instrument and of allocating interest income
or expense over the relevant period. The effertive interest rata is the xate that exactly discounts future cash TEceipts or payments
through the expected life of the Snancial instrument, prxwherc'ap opﬂate a shorter period.

4. Financial Assets
Financial assets at amortised cost | Jﬁ |

Financial assets are subsequently measurad ot amortised cost if these financial assets are held within 3 business model whaose
objective is 10 hold thesa assets in order o collset cnntjat‘rual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial Jsset give rise on
specified dates to casn Aows that are selely payments of principal snd interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value |
Financial assets are maasured at fair value through other compr
mode! whose objective is to holg these assets in crh * 10 calle
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on smtjhed dat
the principal amount ouistanding.

easive incume I these financial assets are Reld within a business
contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the
to cash flows that are solely payments of princi pal and intersst on

Financisl asset not measured at amortised cast of a1 faér valua thiough other comprehensive income is carried al fir vatue through
the statement of arofit and logs | .

For financial assets maturing within one vear from the Baianw sheet date, the carrying amolnts approximates the {air value due o

the sharter meturity of these instruments, |

j i)
Impairment of financial assets |
The Conipany apolies the expacted credit loss mc-deq {(ECLY for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at

amartised cost, trade receivables and ather financial ass?ts

The Company assessas at each balance sheet date az1o Tzhs.!her arly of its financial ussets ara Impaired. ind AS 109 requires expected
zredit losses to be measured through a loss allowance, Lpss allowance for trade receivables and unbilled revenues with no significant
financing comporent is measured at an amount equaf to lifetime £CL. For all other financial assers, expectad credit losses are
measured at an amaunt equal to the 17 manth ECL, uniess there hiay heen a significant increase in credit risk from inttial recopnition
in which ease those are maasured at §ifetime ECL. The arqount af exgected credit losses {or reversal) that is required 1o adjust the loss
allowance al the reperting date to the amount that i 5frequ1ré-d te recopnized is recognized a5 an impairment Bain &r loss in
statement of prefit or lass. For all cther financial assets. expectel credil losses are measured at an amount equal Lo the tweive
month expected cradit losses or at an amount ¢ qual to the [ifetimelexpected credit losses if the credit fisk on the financial assets has
incieased significantly since initial recognition. &
De-recognition of financial assets
The Company de-recognizes 2 financial asset when the contractual fights to the cach flows fram the Brancial assel sxpire, of when it
transfers the fimancial asset and substantiaily all the risks and rewards of ownership of the finarcial asset to another party and the
ransfer qualifies for de-recogpition under Ind A5 109 | 1 i

It the Company reither transters nor retaing :.uLstafitIélly all thel risks and rewards of ownarship and continues to contrel the

transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained intarest in he assels and an assaciated lianility for amounts 1 may have to
i |

pay. !

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and r'ewa!rd& of owr enhip_in‘ atransferred financial asser, the Company continaes o
- = 21 T ‘ r = 4
recogrise the financial asset and alse Fecognises a collateralised borfowing tar the proceeds received,

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its antirety, the differenge hetween the farying amoutit measured at the date of de-
weognition and the consideration recpived s recegnised in the statemert of profit and loss,

b. Financial liabilities and Equity Instruments
Classification as debt or equity |
Financlal habiities and equity instruments ssued by thg Company are dlessified according 1o the substance of the contractual
artangements entered into and the definitions of a Fnancr\ul liabhity dnd an ﬂqmrwmmmem

Equity instruments
An '«"EIUI{._lL_Mtru’l‘r_ml i5 any contracl that evidences a {esiduaf interes; in the assets of the Company after deducting afl of ity
’|Wﬁf9ﬁ¢ s;,f{im #Ats are recorded at the prmac[%irm:-s-l‘vw‘ et of direct issue costs.
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Ay

=il

Financlal tiabilitias |
Financicl habilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction €asts and are subsequantly measured at amartised cost
using the effective interest rate method where e Lime mcw-x?f meney is ;sigmfataﬂ. Interest bearing bank inans, averdrafts and
issued debt are initially medsured at fais value and are subsp u:lehlfy measured at amortised cest using the effective inlerast rate
method. Any difference betweer the procerds (net of trahsaction costsj and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recagnised over the term of the borrowings In the stetament .':p.‘-'o'ﬁt and [ass.

# halarice shaet date, the canmying amounts approximate fir value dus

For trade ard other payables maturing within sne vear fram
| |

to the short maturity of shese instruments. . .

| e
Financial liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (F¥TeL) |
Financial liabilitios are classified o5 at FyTRL when the finangi: ilasilities held for trading or it is designated s at FVTRL,

A financial liabitity may be designated as st FVTPL upon initiaf rtecagnitian it
* such designation eliminates o significantly reduces & measurbment or TREOERITION inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

® the financial liability whose performancs is svatiated on alfair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk
management: |

Financial [iabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any L,aiqs of losses arising on remeasurement recagrised in profit or logs,
The net gain ar loss recognised in profit ar less inca.rﬁaurates any interest paid on the financial liahility.

Fair values are cezermined in the marner desuribed in note (xi) below.
Hnancial liabilities at amaortised cost

Financil iabihities that are pot held-for-trading p;;-r._:j@se and are not designated as at FVTRL are meEgsured at amortised cost ar the
end of subsequent accounting periods, The Carrying amounts of financiat iabilities that are sunsequently measured at amortised cast

are determined based on the effective interest methed, Interack expence that |s not capitalised as part of cost of an assat |s includes
under ‘Finance costs’ !

Loans and borrowings: This s the category most 'relevant n} the compary. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
burrowings are subsequently measured at amort_ise{i cost usi's13 e EIR metnod. Gains and lesses are recognised |a profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecopnised as well ae-throué_h the EIR dmortissition process

Frisgs |
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discoun or aremium an acquisition and fees or costs that are an iegral pan
of the EIR. Tae FIR amisrtisation is included as finance costs in thie statement of profit and loss. This category generally agplies to
borrowings, |

De-recognitian of Financial liabilities |

& financial hability 's de-rapagnised whan the obligation uader|the ifabitiny is discharged ¢r cancalled or Lapires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the SaME lender ar stbtis'tantialry different terms, or the terms of an exisling lability are
substantially modified, such an excha nge ar modification is tre;*ed as the de recagnition of the ariginal hability and the recoenition
of & new liability. The differerice in the respeerive CAFFYINE arounts 1§ recopnised in the statement of profil and loss,

Offsetting of financial Instruments |

Financial assets ana financial liabilities are offset and the re Meunt is reported i the balance shest [f there is a currently
{ £ 3 .

enferceable fegal right to affset the recognised ameunts and thifre Is an intention to sertle on & net basis 1o realise the azcess and

settle the liabilities s multanegusly. [

Cash and cash equivalents

| i
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheer comprise cash @it bapks and in hand and the short-term deposits with an original
Maturity of three months or less, which are subfect to an insighificant risk of changes In value Bank Ovardratts are shown withis
betrowings under Current Liahilities in the Balance Sheet,
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents cansist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above,
net of putstanding bank overdrafts as they are consigerad dn intepral pant of the Company’s cash management,

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity hol 'ﬂers of the pa;in!

The Company recognises a liability to make cash o non-cash distrbutions to equity helders of the Company when the distribution is
authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion off the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is
authofised when il is approved by the sharsholders 1 'cmrcap-pnding amount is recognised directly in equity. Final dividends on
shares are recorded asa liatitity on the data af approva’ by the dharehslders and interim gividends are recorgsd as 3 liability on the
date of declaratian by the Company's Board of Ditpciom,
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xii)

il

xiv)

! o S
g 5l &

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity h_ol*ers of the parent

Non-cash cistributions #re measured at tha #air va'lui af the agsots taj be distributed with fair valus re-measurement recognised
directly in equity. |

4| |
Uzon cistribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the hability angd the carrying amount of the
assets distributed 15 recognised in the statement of prafit and less. 5

Foreign currencias I |
Tha financial statements are presented in INE, which'itf_sa the campany|s functional currency.

In preparing the financial statements, ransactions 0 t i CUITEnCT
rates of exchange prevailing en the date of trarsaction. At the
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates .prewll'ihg at the
that are denominated in forsign cursencies are rgtra'ng}amd atth

Non-monetary items measurad in terms of histarical cost in a for

s other than the Company’s lunctional currency are recorded at the
nd of each reparting period, monetary fems denorinated in the
af the reporting period. Non-manetary items carriad at fair value
# rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
glfciurr"!enw are not retransiated

Exchange differencas arising on the retranslation or settlement

loss for the period. [

olher monetary items are included in the slatemart of profit and

Fair value measurement
1] | 1
The Company maasures financial instrumenss such a5, ferivatives at fair value 2t each balance sheet date using valuation technigues,

Fair valua is the price thal woule be received to sell a asset or gaid to ransfer & datility inan ordery transaction Between marke
participarts at the measurement dale, regardless whether the price i directly observable or estimated using another valuasion

technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset ar ? liability, the Company takes into account the cnaracteristics of the asset ar
lizbifity if market participents would take those characteristics irfto Account while pricing the asset or llability 2t the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and / or disclosures! purposes in these financial statements is determined on above basis, excapt
measurements that have some similarities ta fair value but are nof fair va ue, such as value in use in Ind AS 36, ‘Impairment of Assers!
The fair value measurement is based on the aresumplion that the mn_:sacﬂan 1o sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place

either: |
&) In the principal market for the asset or fiability, or | E

o) n the absence of a principal market, in the most aévq‘_‘ntagecms markat for the asset or liability

The principal or the mast advantaseous market must be accessibilg by the company.

The fair value of an gsset ar a liability is measured using the assu np_ﬂ&n# that market participants would use when pricing the sssat
or liabiiity, assuming that markst participants act i the |. cconomic best interest,

A fair value messurement of a non financial asset takes into acc nt 3 market participarts’ ability to generate coonomic benefits by
using the asset ia its highest and best use ar by selling it to anoth market participant that would use the asset in its highist and best
use. ;
The Company uses valuation techniques that are apptopriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient daca are guailable ta
measure famr value, masimising the use of relevant ohsenvable inguts and minimising the use of Unobservable inputs.

Al assets and hiabilities for which fair value is meastred or discloded in the financisl statements are categorised within the fain vaiue
hlerarchy described a5 fallows, based on the lowast level input that is significant to the fair value mezsurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identics] asseté or abilities

tevel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigr&ificant to the fair value measurement is dicectly or
indirectly ooservable |

Level 3 — Valuation techniguas for which the lawest Iedgl input thit is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservahio

For assets and Cabilities that are recognised In the stai‘x_dalglﬂe fipancial statements on a recurring basls, the Company determines
whethef transfars have uecurred between levels in the nierarchy by re-assessing categorisdtian (basad on the lawest level mpul that
ix slgnificart 1o thee foir value measurament as 4 whola) &t the and bf each reporting period,

The Compaeny’s management determines the palicies ahd procediires for both recurring fair value measurcment, such as derivat ve
instruments and unguoted financial aseets messured bt fan valbe anq far AOA-FECUNTINE MBEsurement, sucn as assels held for
distribution i discortinusd operations. |
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LA

Al each reporting date, the maragement anai,'s'e-silha maguements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required Lo be
. i

remeasured or re-assessed as per the Sonipany's aesounting pofities. Cor this analysis, the management verifies the Mmajor (npuss
applied in the tatest valuation by agrezing the iﬁiorrFatwn'i::_: € valugtion cumputation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The management, in tonjunction with the Company's extern
ligaility with refevant external sources to dmernunefwnethgr ;

veiiwrs, 4lsa compares the change in the faj: valug ot each asser and
chiange is reasonabie.

Far the purposa of fair valye disclosures, the Company has te'trmme'd classes of dysers and liabilitlas on the basis of the naturg,
charactenistics and nsks of the asset or Irabilivy, and the leval of thﬁ fair valup hierarchy as expiained above
| !
|

Taxes on income

Tax expense comprises current and deferred Fitx,

Current income tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxa big profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reportad in the statement of
profil and loss because it excludss items of incnmeicur expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears and it further excludes
ltemns that are never taxable or deductible The Cranip:my-'s halyiley for current tox 1s calculated ustng the tax rates and tax Jaws that
have: been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the r parting periad,

Current income tax relating 1o ftem: recogrised gutside profit of lose 14 recognised outside profit or loss (either In ather
EOMPrehensive income or in eouityl. Currest tax itams are refoprised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC! or
dicecily in equity. Managerient periodically evaluates positicn taken In the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable

tx regulations are subject to interpretation and p<ia i.\:‘rsh'fé £ 'sih{'ns where appropriate
|

Deferred tax

Deterred tax 15 the tax expected to be payabie or recourrable b differences between the Larrying values of assets and labiities in
the hinencial siatements and the corresponding tax bases used i the computation of the taxesio prafit and is accounted for using the
halance shaet model Delerred tax labilitios are generatly recoaised for ail the taxable temporary differences. In contrast, deferred
as3els are only recognised 1o the extent that je p'rc'pable that {future taxable profits will 4o available against which the tom parary
differences can be utilised, Deferrsd Tax assets and liabilities dre net recognised if the temadarary difference arises from the initial
recognitian (other than business rombination) of asspts and liabilities in 3 transaction that affects neither the taxadle profit nor the
Accounting grofit. | |

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all daductible te mporary differences, cacry furward of unused tax credits and unused
tdx losses, 1o the extent that there is sufticient -'.-.afx.aime teipdiary difference or it s probable that taxable profit will be svallabie
agdinst which the deductible temaarary d Perences, and the kntry forward of unused tew credits and unused tax lossas can be
utilized. ! _

When assessing whether taxable profits will be ava'rﬁible dggingt which it can Utifise a deductible temporary difference, it considers
whether fax jaws rsstricts the sources of taxahle profits againgt which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductibie
temperary differeace. 1T tax law Imposes no such reqtrictions, il entity assesses a deductibin Lemporary diffsrente in combination
with all of its other deductinle temporary diﬁwencés. Howevdr if tax law rastricts the utilisation of losses to ceduction against
incotne of 4 spedific type, 4 deductible emporary Pifferpnte 5 assessed in cambination oniy with other ceductible temparary
differences of the appropriate type | |

The canying amount of defiire tax assats is reviewed at vach 1 _'-:pér'iin'g date and reduced to the extent that it iz no langer probable
that sufficient 1axable profit will be available to allew all or par| of the deferrad tay asset ra e utilised. Unrecognised daferrad tax
3SSEs are re-assessed at each raporting date and arb:sffeccgnl-'sﬁd'm the extent that it has brceme probable that future taxable profits
will atlow the deferred tax assets to be recovered. | | :

Deferred tax 3556t and liakilities are measured at the tax rates
the liability Is settled, based on tax rates fand tax laws) that have

feferred tax relating to items ecognised outside profic or loss |

that are expected 1o appiy in the year when the asset is realised ar
2en ehacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,

recognised outside profit or lass (either in other co mprehensive

wcame ar in equity). Delerred tax items are tecogmsﬁc{ in carrelation 1o the underlying transaction either in OCI er directly in equity.
|

Deferred tax assets and defarred tax fabilities are offset if 2 lggally .enf'mce.aﬁle right exists to set off current tax assets against

current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same tayable entity snd the seme taxation authority.

Girect Tox Contingenties
Thare are rio direct tax disputes with income tax authafities as at the Balince Sheet date.
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xvi) Earnings per share

e i t.-g-i#ﬁ.?

)

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividin‘_g'ths: net profit/ (lass) attrinutanie to the equity holders of the company by Lhe

weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during

perioft. Diluted parnings per equity share s compuied by dividing

the net profit / (luss) attributabls to the equity holders as adjusted for the effects of dividend, interest and other charges relating to

the dilutive potential equity shares of the company b'r§ the weg|
earmings per equity share and alsa the welghted average number
dilutive patential equity shares. The dilutive potential g
been actually 'ssued a1 fair value (i.e. the avarage mal
deemed converted as of the beginning of the period,
independertly for each perlod sresented.

The number of aquity shares and petentially dilutive eguity shares

value g
less iss

td average number of equity <hares considerad for deriving basic
if equity shares that could have besn 'ssued vpan conversion of gl

g5 are adjusted for the procesds receivable had the cguity shares

the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential cauity shares are
d 5t a later date. Dilutive petential equity shares are determined

Are a.a}usled retrospectively for ail pericds presented lar any share

solits and oonus shares issues including for (nange‘si ffected grior _ln-fth_a- approval of the financial statements by the Board of

Directors [

xvil} Corparate Sacial Respansibility Expenditure ("CSR E‘@d;ndk'ur! 1

The Company charges its CSR Expendizure during the Heﬁr to the §tatement of Profit and Less,

14 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assump;iﬂ'pns

The preparation of the Company's financial stawmémgs in conf
requires the management to make judgments, est'fm'at  and ass
assets and liabifities and the accompanying disdosurgej and the
those estimates. {

|
mity with the recegnition and measuremant principles of Ind 4%
mplions (hat affect the reported smounts of ravenues, BXpenses,
isclosures of contirgent labilities. Actual results could differ From

The estimate and the underlying assumptions are reﬂeé-'ed an an jongoing basis. Uncertainty about these assUmptions and estimares
could result in oulcomes that require o material adjustment to th carrying amount of assets or liabllities affectad in future periods.
Revisions tu sceounting estimaltes sre recognisad in the Fjeriud in which, estimate 1s ievisad and future periods are affecteg

1
Significant judgements and the estimatas refating -'mf_ provision
measurement of Anancial instruments, provislans, definad beng
Determination of the legse term of contracts witn renawal option

for power banking, revence from operations, taxes fai value
it pians, progerty plant and equipments and intanginle asiets,
. contingent diabilities, Expected Credil Loss on Trade Recenables,

Loans and Other Finencial Assets and Carrying value of T}ade Payable, Trade Receivables and advance from Custamers are as fellows:

1

1

A, Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions : |

The key assumptions concernirg the future snd ather kay Sou:ﬁs of estimation uncertainty a1 the reporting date, that bave a

significant risk of causing @ maerial ddjustment to the carrying
described below, The Company based its assy m'ptior_;s ?m: Bstim
prapared. Fxsting circumstances and assumplicns .%bd'ur future
circumstances arsing that are beyvond the control of the Compary.

|

i. Provisian for power banking arrangement |
Tae Company enters into banking transactians for ¢ oply of pa
for sale to third party from the power generator (‘supplier') w

aunts ol assets and liabilities within the nei; firancial YEAL, AT
stes 05 parametess available when the francial statenents wers
deveiopments however, may charge due to market changes or
Such c!'ilahges are reHected in the assumptions when they accur

wer, As por Lhe terms of the cantract, the Company obtains power
thich is ';req'mred toreturned by the Company to the supplier at a

future date. The Company recopnises revente towards the s
the supplier. The Company being a trader (s requitec to ent
power to be ivturned at  future date to the origifal supplie
explained in 1.3(it) above during the previous year had estim
date (o close the apen posttions in banking arrangaments ba
for sugply of power at @ futurs date or estimated rates whi
araund the saime time of return as per the best estinjates of ¢
|

1
1
i
|

|

mwe;' sold Lo the third pany at the tme of supoly of power by

r into contract with another power gene-ator for supplving the
- The Company based on its assesimect of principat or 2gent as
d a pravisian towards purchase of power 1o be mare a1 3 full, r
d an the rates avallable with the Company in The Letter of intent
h dre ‘.f:ase::f on contracts setiled curing the finarcial vaar 3t or
operatioral team . Also refer Nate No.15
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A Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions |
il. Revenue Recognition

A The Company's contracts with customery sould inclufle promises 1o transfer multiple products and servicet 1o a rustomer,

The Company assesses the produrte | services oromi
| contract. identification of distinet parformarcs o6l

i

b. Judgernent is also required to determing the transsc
distinet performance obligation The transaction pric
consideration with elements suth as cakh discs

| undertaking the transaction. The Lrar',sact_éoh orice is

€

clin & contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the
on involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability

al the customer to beneti iclepeadently fr;nﬂ' sachd liverables

or priga for the cortract and to ascribe the transaction pree Lo each

ciid be either a fixed amount of customes consideration or variable
) performance incentives/penalties and rosts incurred {owands

4is0 adjusted for the effects of the time value of money i tha contract

l includes a significant fimancing component Any consiteration payable to the customer fs adjusted (e the transaction price,

| unless itis a payment for a distinet product B serye ffr

a‘fn- the custorer. The estimatad amount of varialsle consideration is

adjusted in the transaction price only to the extant that it is highly prabable that a significant reversal in the amaunt of

CUmUlAtVe revenue recoznised will ot giccur and it r aakegssed-atthe end of sach TEparting period. The Company allocates
| ihe elements of variable considerations to all the performance oblizgativns of the contract unless there ic observable

| eviderce that they pertain (o cee or mare digtinet pe

‘mance ollizations.

¢ The Company exercices judgement in det-ertl‘nining wivgthar the perfanmance obligation is sarisfied at A pomtin time or aver

2 period of time. The Company considers indicaters

alternate use of such product or service, I}'-El[nsfer of 5i
the castamer. etc

i, Taxes |

Ch as how custermer consumes oenefits as serviges gre rendered or

Wha controls the asset as it is being created ar existente of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and

ificant risks and rewards (o the customer, accentance of delivery by

Deferrad Tax Assets s recognised to the axtant that it is pr bable that taxable profit will be available a'gains: which the same can

] e utihsed, In assessing the prabability, the Eomfpan',- ons|

| Significant ranzgement judzement |5 raouired i determi
upun the likely fiming and the level of future Taxatie prafi

}
| iv. Felr value measurement of financial instrumants
| ‘When the fair values of financial assets and finaricial lab
Quoted prices in active markels, their falr valug is measy
| FBCH] model. The inputs o these models are Lakan from
| degree of judgement i3 reauired in esteblishing fair value
tredit risk and volatilizy. Charges in assumptions about thac
:I Heber nete 26 and 27 '

v. Provisigns |

adjusted to refiect the current best gstimates. Alig Refer o

vi. Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

fers :whe_q‘.her the entity has sufficient taxable tem porary differences,

which will resull in Laxanie amounts against whick the unued tax 1os5es or unused tax eredits can be tilised before thay expire.

e the amount of deferred tax assets that can be resegnisec, based

< together with future tax planning strategies, including astimates of
temparery differences reversmg on accoun: n‘.’av’%tiiabh? benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1981, Also refer Note Np.17.

ities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured hased on
ed using valustion techaigues inciuding the Discaunted Cash Elow
hservable market: where passible, but where this is not feasibie a
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liouid ity risk,

@ factons could affect the reported fair valua affinancial instruments.

The Company astimates the provisions that haye present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that auttow of
resources will be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of sach raporting period and are

& No. 15,

The cast of the defined banefit Eratuity plan gn? the gre
valuations. An actuarial valuation invelves making varlous:
These include the determination of the u-.-s';owfc rate, fi
involved in the valuation and its long term neture, o

assumptions, All assumpt ons are reviewed a- each repartin

The parameter most subject Lo change is the d'lsr;eunt rate
| Ind‘z, the management considers the interest ratt-is--of- Bover

| The mariality rate is based on publicly avallable rrortality

| interval in ‘esporse te demographic changas, Furure sala
| inflaticn rates in India, senisrity, profmotion and o | er relevn
| Funther details about gratuity obligations are 'giv'nn‘é in Mote N

nt value of the gratuity abligation are determined using actuarial

A sumplicns that may differ from actual devetopments 'n the future,

re salary increases and martality rates. Due 1o the complexities

d:lined benefit abligation s highly sensitve ta changes in these

date.
Indotermining the apprapriate discount rate for plans goerated in
ment bands,

ables for India, Those mortality tables tend 1o ch ange only at the
Iy increases and gratuity increases are based or expected future
Wt factors. such as supply and demand in the empleyment markpt.

b 33(0),

0




GMR Energy Trading Limited e
CN - L3 1 200KA2008PLE045 104 '
1 Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies:
1.4 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
B. Significant judgements

|
. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

it
il Lo

S

The astimated useful life af property. plant and equipmant s bas;ud an a number of factors including the effécts ol absolescence,
gemand, competition and other economic factars fsuch 45 the gubilik\r of the industry and known technolopical advances] and
the level of maintenance expenditure required 10 abtain the ¢spected fiture cash flows from the asset As descrived in Note No.
1.3{iv] above, the Company reviews the estimated usatul || ms!a‘i é:zopem plant and squipments at the end of each annual

reporting period. Rafer Mote No. 2 and 3.

. Revenue From Operations
The Company, as per the terms of Power Purchase Agreemen

['PEAL) and Letter of Intants ('LO0') entered with the customar and

power generator identifies and assesses periogigally whether it is a principal or agent in the Lransactions based on the
daramelers such as whether it 35 primarily responsible for fulfi ling i.!:\e contract, bears inventory risks; establishing the price far

the specified good or service etc, Dased on suth assessme

it-the t':_:ompanv has identified itself as an agent in certain power

trading transactions end has accounted anly the mzigin as ingome in its books. With respect to other transactions, the Comeany
based on the terms of the LO|/PEA is of the view, that it mests all the parsmeters required to consider itself as a principal (n the
arrangement and has recognised the revenue and plurchase cdst unger such arrangements at gross. Refer Note No. 13

lil. Determination of the lease term of contracts with fenewal o;
The Company determinas the lease term as the rion cancel
aption to extend the lease if 1 is reasonably cectain to be ex
IEit is reasanably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that Include exten

ptions |
Ule term of the lease, together with any periods covarsd by an
¢ised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease

bon and termination options. ThP.Ccmpa.-w appliss Judgament in

fvaluating whether 1t |s ressonably certain whether or not o exercise (he optlon to rénew or terminate the lease. That is, it

considars all relevant factors that create an economic ingent
cammencement date, the Company reassesses the lease ter
within its control and affects its ability 1o BXErcise pr not to 4
significant 'pasehold improvements ar significant _:uFtomisuzia

iv. Contingent liabilities

e tor%ir o exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
i if thér& i5 @ significant evart or change in circumstances that is
bxercise the optian 10 renew or 1o terminate (e.g | construction of
1o the leased asset)

The Campany uses significant judgements (o discldse continy
possible obligation arlsing from past events, the existence af
af one or mare uncerain future events not wholly within ¢

past events whers it is either not probasie that an outflow
estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingenl assets ar

v. Expected Credit Loss on Trade Receivabies, Loans: Other
The Company with respett to trade receivables snd unbill
historical loss experience adjusted to reflect currentiand estim
and anticipated fulure economic conditions refating to custo
Company hs also consldered other retated creditinformation

With respect to loans given to Group Companies, the Compa
suppart letters given by the Holding Company to Py the amc
accounting policics. The Managemenl has aiso assessed the or
and is of the view that it does not expact any financil toss in r

vi. Carrying value of Trade Payable, Trade Receivah&_gsfand Adva
The Company undertakes regular billing fo cusLamiers and of
has @ robust systein in place with respect to track ng of rec

)
ent liabilities Cantingant ligbilities are disclosed when there is a
hich will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cocunence
cantrel of the Company or a present oblization that arises from
i ke;milrtes will be required 1o settle the obligation o 2 relable

ted future economic conditions. The Company comsidered current
the company deals with. in calculating expecied creait loss, the
o1 ils customers Lo estimate the probability of default in future,

v provides for loss allowance, consicering the assurances through
Lt ami delay in payments by the Graun Compan‘es, based an its
di;b«!iw: uf the Group Comparies and that of the Heltding Campany
spect d! the said boans and depasits.

e:ffor:n Custamers

ins invoices from vendors towards power trading The Compa fhy
va!b#es' and payables - The Company calls for confirmation from

vendors and customers periadically and during the fear has ngt received confirmation from major customers ane vengors and s
1

of the vigw that the payekles and receivables as ying in th
considered necessary, !

i bg}&ké are of the value stated and no furthior adjustments are

1.5 Introduction of new standards and amendments to existing standards idsued but not effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MICAY) notifies new stand ds or amendments to the exsting standards under Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as Tssued frem time to time. For the year ehded March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or

amendments to the existing standards applicable 1o the Compdny.

e
= f)'&iaa‘{‘;\
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GMR Energy Trading Limited ; E4
CIN. U31200KkaZ008PL06451004 : ,
Notes to the Financlal Statements as oa March 31, 2024
2 Propenty, plant and Equipment |
|

s Dl n e e | QL o S S e et et o o Rupeesintakhs.
Particulars Leasehold Office Computer & 1T Furniture and Vehicles Tatal
SR e —— - Improvements _Equipmants | Eusioments | Fixtures -
Gross Block [ ST [
As at Aprif 01, 2022 44,98 ‘ 517 o AR R T a7 59.04 154.79
Addtions . { 0@l | e S0
Lispesals = e : E | : > b e, IR = -1
As at March 31, 2023 SCR | N T | R T 147.41
Additiens . st Ol r - 144.31 156.43
Dispasals a7 SEEE i i) g il 227 - I L
As at March 31, 2029 e T T . 950 27930
|
Accumulated Depreciation | :
As at April 01, 2022 276 40.45 95.95
Additions o809 4.33 18.16
Dispasale ; - 1638 116.18]
As at March 31, 2023 i LA /61 97.93
Additicas 294 2009 44,82
Dispasats e (A et et 12885
As at March 31, 2024 SggRan - a870 113.90
Net block i !
As 5t March 31, 2003 1208 | 542 ; ‘ 1347 | 6.1l 13.39 45.48
As at March 31, 2024 it e B8R e Y R ST e 137.61 165.40
Note: ' !

2 Deemad Cost: Tne Compariy in the Financial Year 201617, hay Pu&;_%;ed Indian Accounting Standards {'Ind AS!) under section 133 of
the Campanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Compariies { pdian Abcounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendmant
rules issusa thereaftar. The Company has-etecttd'fa(f avaii the & mqt'iqn ‘asper Fara DTAA of ind A5 101, 'First time Adoption of
indian Accounting Stardanis' to use its previous GAAP taevying valut i ot April €1, 2075 being the opering balanwe sheet dase for

the purpose of Hrst time @dostion of fndisn ﬁ.m,limng Standards. %Aammin_ghq' the value of griss block disclcsed above incluces

CaTTying vaiue of assets ot the teansition date (i, Aiq?i! 91, 20

b Assets are gwnec and are used for own Lk, unless uehervse m




GMR Energy Trading Limited 85
CIN~ U3T200KA2008PLC045104 | |
Notes to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024

3 Right of use Assets

Particulars

_ Rupees in Lakhs

= s plLIE Total
Grass block
As at Aprit 01, 2022 | 720,36 720.36
Additions 3
Disnosals 2er s |y 1304
As 8t March 31, 2023 i #1732 717.32
Additions | 3 =
Dispusals | oL - ST e
As at March 31, 2024 | - 717.32 7i7.32
Accumulated Depreciation:
As at Apnil 01, 2022 | 308.33 308.33
Charge fur tha year | 205,45 20545
Dispasals ; 4 -
Adjustrricnt | 1B 1.59
As at March 31, 2023 51189 511.89
Charge for the year 20543 0543
Lispasals %
Ad ustinernt | = S = .
As 3t March 31,2024 : 717.32 717.32
iet black g
‘As at March 31, 2023 20543 205.43
As at March 31, 2023
|
Disclosyres relating to leases : !
. Distlesure of Carrying amount of Lease liabiiities during the year : | Rupeas in Lakhs
E = i ST S T P R
Particulars | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease Liabiiity towards cffice space under Lease:
Cpening Balance of Lease Liability 260.33 622,48
Add - Lease Liability recognised during the year
4 |
Add lriletest expanie racagnised on (e fabilithes | 1503 48,70
Less : Cash Outfiows towards leags liatility . {275 38) {402.38)
Lesy: Extinguishment of Lease Liabiiity | (3.98)
Clusing Balance of Lease Liability I | - 760.33
The following amounts are recoghised i the » ement of grofit and oss ; Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars : ' March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Amortisation an right 1o use asset 205 43 705 4%
Interest on ledse liabiliny | 1553 44.70
Experses related 1o shorl w2rm lease (Included Lntdar other BEpensest 79,58 Lo
Total ' 30005 32032
wossen Modification o Lease terms | - 118
{ | - Ay
Total amount recognised in statement of profit and km-nu]:unl i _ 300.05 5 321,48
iit. Un discounted Maturity Profile of Lease liabilities as at Mardh 31, 2024 ; Aupees in Lakhs

Particulars

4 Mol Later than Goe Yogr

March 31.1&14_

March 31,2623

| 27536

b, Later than aoe yesr and net later than five y:L)rs |

o Laterthan five vears |
Total e . 538




GMR Enerev Trading Limited
CIN . U3 I00%AZUBM €05 104

Notes to the Financial Statements as an March 31, 2024

3

Jrade recelvables

et 2 S B P IR B S A bk 2 e ST e Rugees in Lakhs
Pfa_rt_i::_t_:_lars X | S e | March 31, 7 mu Mmh 31 2{!23
Non Current Fh et ] BT T R e o Aty
Considered Gaod - Unsecurad | '
Receivable fram others : 1093744 100972
10,937.44 18,009.72
Current
Lonsidered Geod - Unsecured !
Reteivabiie from others 15,174.32 %,004.62
Relued parties [~efe- Note Na, 34] 5,289.25 502502
20.463.77 14,630,54
Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk ireﬁr Note {f bglow], - -
Receivables which are credit impaired (refer Note (f] below). 2,272.19 2,330.85
Less - impairment allowance {3llowance for biad and daubrfuldshtq i 12,278.19| 2.330.85.
Jotel BBl () AT 46377 1463064
Breahkup ovffrade rel:m\mhiw | o
Secured considered goog | =
Urascured considered goad 3140121 32.640.35
Credit risk ! :
=L e e i s = b L 8IS aaanas
Total i 33,679.40 34.971.21
Note :

al Ministry of Power bas notfied " ha Flectricity (Late Faymect Surcharde ang related matters) Rulas 2022 {PS Rules) or June 03, 2022 which
provides machanism lor settiemant of outstanding duey of Fleamcuty zqmmg licepsnes, Grns- of the custermers of the Company 185 apted inr the

LS Stheme in order Lo sellie the Dutstandiag dues a5 a:hme 03, 2023
Within the = ardated timelines 5 8% oquated momhe iy msmlzrn. s, Thgd

AMLNTTNG 1o Rrs 34,544,372 Lakhs nciuding delayed payiment Surcharge
T waiue of dy, &5 pertaini, 8 1o thesad customer who had opted for LPS

stheme for repayment pyver 48 irstalments has beer 'lmlﬁpd as current and nencurrant 1o tarms of the répayment Himelines

k

12(1) and i),

Trade rece fvasles are pledged Against Working Capital _!-ﬂ_aTF and Cash Er_e;f& {:aa}lt_y previdad by the banks. Far details refer note no. 114 avd

tl The credit periad on sale of gower is up 1o 30 Days. Thuapfm, irtargst is chargeable as per methodelogy prescrvad under LBS Rules. on the

mRstanding balancs, |

4l Credit concentration: |
As an palance sheet date Trade receivasies {exc) ucing unbillen raven
TROG% (Mareh 41, 2022 749 758 Group Companias comstitute 15
Med'um terr) power purchase agresment are S10% iMw;h 312043
€l Expected credit loss [ECL):
The Company is having majority of reveivables from State ktecmcuty
Camparies and sre hence seLured from losses, The Compeny is gene
custemers. [0 ek of reroverabie amounts disputed, the receivables
outcore at the respective courtsitribunals, which are racopnized an

\mterestas ser the terms of Letter of lotents (L0l Sower Purchase dark

any, for ooubtful debits Are recognized agamsl lrade receinabies base :
default experience of the counterparty, en analysis of the counterp
Managemient dees nat faresee ary sxpected credit lossin the near futy
i1 the baics which requires arvisioning currently I

il imm State K Bctncry Distributici & ompartias (DISCOMS] constitutes
% [March 31, m?s 16.21%) and other parties under Shart term J
Mas.i |

istdibution Cemparies which are Soverament undertakings and Group

iy f,eguhr i 1RCOVering its receivables towards, power sake due from its

Wﬁdms recavery o scceunt of the matter disputed pending Final
'nsorwatwe basis These amounss, when settled will ne rscovered with
miernits (PRAS) am are hence securec from credit losses. Al owances, if

dion sitimated irfbcoverasle smaunts desermined by refererice to past

"8 current ﬁnanua aositin and forware looking mformation. The
e o the trace receivables other than thass which are already proviced

1l There are o trade receivablis which zrs credit wrpaired o which have 4 jug:m‘ﬂmm Increase In credit risk baseéd on the assessment made by the

Company, other than thoss disclesed above. l

8! Naotrade cr athar receivables are due frarm dirertors or othar officers o the rompny arther severally or fointly with any other person aor any
trade or ozhier recejvables are dua f-om tirms or private mm’iémies 'rés'm:wp!y in which hny director s a partoer, director or member

i The fair value of trade rogeivatiles are vl materelly dvfqugnt Freim the c r-wng valug preael tedd Reter Noze Np, 26
I} Forexplanation on the Campany's cradit rigk managaiment prpkeues mi‘br no‘e gl 27

.}r Faall o
s ’/

rmasm T
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Nates to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024
i} Nen Current trade receivabie schedule is as belaw:

March 31, 2024 |

i3
Ghmﬂggm

periods from due date of payment >

Particulars Nan current | Léss than &

but not Due* | months

‘Emonths- L
year

{ -.-112 Years

== S S |
; | Maore than 3 |
i 2-3 years i JaaR | L !

TUnébouied Trade Rereivable:
Considerad Good

Undisputed Trade Receivabile- « .
| Have sigrficant increase in credit
:risk

|Undisputed Trade Heceivable- - -
|Credit tmpaired
| Bisputed Trade Rece vabile- g 4
Corsidered gaed
Disguted Trade Recervable- Have | | 3
significant incresse i erada risk |

Disguted Trade Recsliable- Credil ! -
Illlmpamed |

10,937 44 i 3

|

|

|

|

| . .

|

|

|

4

I — - e

. — Tt 1 SN i

As at March 31, 2023

Farticulars

Om{md-g lvliowhgpemﬁs from cue cate of payment **

Non current | Less thané

fiot s Tt b butpot Due® | months

Lndisputed Trace Receivable:
Congidered Good
Undisputed Trade fiecelvgbie: .
[ Have significant inéreate i credic
]llsk

dndisputed Trade Recenvatile. |
]r.‘.redh‘ Impaired |
i[:li.sgutad Trade Raceluiyle-
i Considered good
!"]:nspumi- Trode Receivalle Have 34 .
;Eil;niﬁl:a!". increase ln coedit risk |
Dispucad Trade Receivat e Credit .
Jlniullﬂ.

18,008 72 =

SR A B e R Sk

K} Current trade receivable schedule (s a5 belaw:

R > e

i D e e Ty S| I Y i et —a

6 months - 1
| year

e e s ot o T RS S S |

1«2Yura !
=

[ Moethans |
23years | " Total
RS yeq TS } E
I S : 18,008 71

S ]

_Rupees in Lakhs

_As 5t March 31, 2024

Particulars i

. Current but }_7Le'ss'than B
not Due* manths

6 manths - 1
vear

|

for

i
following periods from due date of =
—'—M% ram due date. paymm[ __|

12 !m

More than3 | =
23 years. Ry ., Total

Wndisputed Trade Hecehatbip: 725861 |
Considered Gond
Hndisputed Trade Kecsivabia-

Have significant increase in cradit
sk

Ling sputed Trade Recerable- -
Credit limpaired |
Bisputed Trade Recevabie-
Tonsidered good

Bisputed Trade Recsivabie Have -
significant increase in credit fisk
2isputed Trade Recelyable- Sredi .
Impzired

770046

130.18]

5 a1 | | - s3177s 238 046377 |
| | | | I
]
L |
| |
| |

|

y |

1,457 30 1,455 30

i : R20.89 |

P
-
)
=2
I
o
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Notes to the Financizl Statements as on March 31, 2024

assa's March ih, 2023

Particulars

Mmd‘n&w llowing periods from due date of payment s S

not Due*
647114

SRRl months || ear

Unidisputed Trade Rezaivabie- ‘ 2,956 d»& ; ] 5;
Lorsidered Goad ”
Undisputed Trace Recsvable- |
Have significant increase in o adit ].

s

Urdispured Traee Rezcansabls |
Credit mpaired |
sputed Trade Heceivahio- ‘
Lorsidered good 1‘

IBisouted Trads Receivab e Have |
inignﬂlm‘am increase in tradit nsk |
|Esouted Trade Receivablie- Tradit|

|
|

i Current but I— Loss than § 6lmbmhs 1] More than 3
e .
|

; :‘bz Years 2-3 yrars | Tatal
AT a5 14,640 54 |

|
i‘ 2.509.96 | ! 150896 |
. .

82039 | 820,89

o e o R | P e S

* Ircludes areauet of dues scknowledged vide LP3 Scheme, which wilt badaem onthin trw rext 28 montas (March 21, 2023 40 months)

**ri praparation of Ageing of tade receivablss, the o pany has éudjusmd_ the re[_mpﬁ froin t!ze pariy against the invgices on FIFD bass.

5 Loans ‘ el 14] il iy % . Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars = ek t | __ March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
I_:urreht . Bl |
Considered Goed - Unsecured ; i

Luan ta related parties - Inter Corporate loan = | | 7,080.98 T.944.27
Loans 1o empleyees ' ' f 1,00 694
Considered Good - Secured |
Loans wnich Fave signif sant incrasse 'n Credit Risk [reter note o) below]. | |
Lowrs Recelvasles - credit impairid [rafer note (o) below | ! |
L e R WAL S 3 e ] TS e e JEBLSE 795121
{

* Rafer Note Na. 34 for celated parties transactions.
Notes:

b} Disclosure under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013+

a) The fair vaiue of Nan current and current lgans are not materially differgnt from the aﬂ%ym‘g value presented. Refer Note No,25.

| | | 2 Rupees in Lakhs

| March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Name of tha Berrower Popesdof PARIOI. || ncenyge VNG Balance
the Loan | balance | 31}'@3}11’ balance azat

utstanding | YT outstanding 300323
GMA Gereration Assets Limited Business furpose . | 7,151,060 5100 5,219.00 4,951.00
GMR Energy Limited Businass Fumpese | | 5839.27 | 5 83627 6,545.27 2,615.37
GMR Srrart Electricity Distribution Business Purpose | | 35200 | 152.00 5
Private Limited i : ;
CMA Pawer and Urkan infra Lintitagd Hisiniess Purpase | ' BO0.00 | 146 71
GMR Greer Erergy Limitad Business Purpose | | 129500 | 295 00 BLOD 8100
GMR Cororate Services Limited __Business Furiose | | .1$19?.00 e o r i O W v 29700

€l Thers ate na isan recevadles which have significans increase in
Crimpany. |

;{‘E_CT'I v%‘sl]r ar are credrs irfipaired basec on the 2szestment made by the

d) For exslarietion an the Comoany's credit ris< managernent orocesses, refer nqle 1. 27,
2} Tae Company has not g-anted any faans vithor repayaale on demand ar fy Ihcq..lt Speci \ﬂﬂg any terms or period of repagment.
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GMR Enerev Tradine Limited !
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Notes to the Financlal Statements as an March 31, 2024 |
& Otherfinancialassets = % e R e 7 Rupees In Lakhs
Particulars | [ March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Noa-current ' St ' |
Unsecured and censidered Gaod ' |
Corvied ot sinorised cost :
Security deposit , g
= Othiers | 5100 T80
Dihe. receivable & e 3 ] £ : :
bl iy e A o= o400 172,80
Current Faig .
Unsecured and considered Good )
Carred at omorntised cast

Security deposit

- re‘ate¢ parties [refer note no 34 | | {al -

- Others i i 15.80 73 30
Unailled revenue [refer nole no. 34]. - ' Il 5,809.65 170652
Imterest Accrued on Denosits with Banks and others [refer apte 5. 341, | {d! 849261 Y2572
Interest accrued 60 Intercarparate loans to related parties fisf note nn. 347 | fe} 1.471.91 BB1Kd
Cther recoverables !

cons dered gaod [refer note nw, 34] ‘ 5497 2HE 23

considered aoubliul [refer note no. 2910 ) | lamuy S81.41

: 536 38 239.62
Less: Provision lor doubtful recoverables | L e 1§ )
| 1 {f; 354 57 28823
_Total ; _ BN 1514515 1024562
Notes :

(8] The fair va ue of tae abova financial asset is nat material Iy ditferent from

'-ﬂ-rﬁfwarwmg-vahm presented . Refer Note No. 26,

thi  Farexplanation onthe Company's credit risk mniym-lprmsses; refpr n!m:e o 27
7 QOtherassets S e J == .. Bupeesinlakhs
Particulars i i i March31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non-current i +
Capital Advances given towards purchase 5f immavable propertiss rafar Nofe A, and . below] * 33,500.00 43, TEL00
Total RS g I s 43.769.00
Current I {
Advances other than capital Advance | 1
Advances for goods and services T
related purties (Considveed good)* {it | {a) 7.448.17 1543 35
. mi_lets |
Corsldered good . i 3807 1ensa
consitered Uoubittul | ! | e RS L __BE2T
! . D634 79.11
Less: Frovisicr for doubtfu) recoverables : i et - R
| [b) 3807 10.84
Advarces to ampioyees (ch 5842 13658
Uther advances
Pregaid epenses | i) 448 S7:22
Halance with gavernmenr authoritios (e} 381
Pregaid gratuity prem um A 1%
S B &
*Refer Nate No. 34 for related parties 1-ansactions, [
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Notes to the Financial Statements as.on March 31, 2024

8

Notes : I
. The Company in the fnaneal year 202021, Fad emarad Into zn ag
Himvable propertios nwnad by GGAL fora censudergon &f Rz 35,4

The eegcation of fingl sale deed was subect 10 5 flrnent o? conditio

STIENT With GMR Generation Assars L mited {'GGAL') ta surchase certain
Fakhs towascs its f_oravinta renewahle powar develnpment and tradig.
s redating to sbtaining of No Okjection Corsiticate ['NOL ) from the lendars

with- whor equitzbile martgage oe tie saig progertins was teasted, 4 be fulfilled by BGAL, with tha perod further extanded up to Mares 21,

20625, The Company 5 of the view: thet (e .mm;ggﬁms‘, S3id s at
stated. The Company curing the year has canceren tne tEanE LN
aml recovgred dack the gntire advance amount af H-s;#;%] Lank
mimavable progerty, the Company has grantad NGC e GGAL Lo
subsidiaries for new businesses. The execution of firal ssle dead i
Certificata {'NOC!) from the lenders with whom equnta{;tei marigage o

autharities

i Thir macket vaive of the said properties 2nd is goed and of the value
"r-dng' af the properties in view of conditions precedent rot Leire fulfilled
ndiuding the campensation rharges there on. n resgert of the other
déa: Eﬁf"s«‘ifﬂe A% secarity againsT 1he mon fuiid basse s for felnw
sublect 5 fulfilment of conditions relating 5o abteining of No Objectian
n Eim sam pra_mémr has bees creatad and asprove's from respeciive state

| ;
The Company as muzuslly agreed upon with GGAL, i areler ie comp
COMPARsInL Meume o amedant of (apital advance BNER [0 GGAL

s S }
which are still outstanding as 2: March 33, 2024 iz Rs. 8,985 60 iakbs

The Managemant {s configant of comgletion of the registrztion faem Hitis

with interest accrued as good and rocoverabie Cosideni g Le meceint
Limited (GPUILY, the Hoiding Company of GGAL hasagsured SUpRort

o

« The Company, 353 part of its foray In‘o renawable/ aragn srergy sec

or advanced technology under adaptable policies of Cordral Goverin fn_t has started irvesting in immavable properties. In terms of the sama,

the Company i the year 2022.23 had antered intaaa iagiaenvent b
GEL for a cansidaration of Rs. 8,000 lakns anc given advance of i :
conditicns relating to obtaining of Nn Objection Cert?f“nq.sl*: ('NOC) fr
benn created dnd approvels from ressactive state utharitios which is
to March 31, 2025, The Gompany has also obtained aluation rapo)
efitening nio the agreament for purchase and Atcordingly’ i of {he
praserties and < good and of the value stated. The Manapament is oo
and corisiders the armount MASTANG g ¥ grod wrd rs_cm&*::}!g.
Lash and cash equivatents

Particulars

| |
S3te fur i foss of trre and interedt on amount advanced, hiss ciaimed
it ths armesnt of interast income recognized in orofit and los: statemant

s by the stipulated date and considers the areant outstanging along

developments in GRAL, tae Graup Cotmipany. GMR Power and Urhan |frs
GGAL N raspuct of dues outstanding of GGAL to the Campary.

Gt ;

LRl

sustainable medels gn develogment of Green energy/solar PV plant
i ;

 BIMR Enecgy Limited PGELY 1o purchase immavabie propery awned tiy
300 Lakhs. Tv'-é executon of fidal sale dead is subject to fult ment of
01 t7e lendess with whorm enuitable martgage on the said property has
réquiret to be fulfilled by GEL on or before March 31, 2024 extended up
s trom reouted vauers with resaect 1o the said artoperty at the time of
ilew that the cansideration pacd is al the Gair riarket value of the waid
f(fff,u?: af mmhlét&an of tenregistration formatities by tha stipulated dase

Cosh and Cask Cavialents -

Cash i1 hand

ﬁelmu.n_'a. il M ks
—_-.neurrent 3ctonts refec note 3 below!

B s  Marcn31,2024  Maren 31,2023

S TSNS e )

3,185.85 883435

TR e ey

Crher Bunk Batonces |
Benk Degosits [Hefir Note ¢ below]

e

5
=
Lot
o
=
Lo

g
o

L 32 I
Note : |

b} The fair value of cask and cash equivalests are nat matarially oifferant

¢ Other 2ank Balance sncludes depesits with bank ghen twiaqjs Zark Gu

TS SRS T SR )

3] Fedeed sgainst the Wurking Capital loans and Cash Credit foclity provi lé"d',tiéz thie biank, For details rafer note no. 11(i and 1201 and {n},

flom ii-u;-‘:anyhugémlw presented. Refer Note No. 26,
antees submitted to vardors / customers towards sewer sales.

gl For explanation on the Company's credit rick manesement orocesses. rafer nota o, 47 |
|




R

The 3oard shall subject to restrictions imposed by the term loan lenders, arapd:
re dividen

applicalila law. Upan such recommendation sharehalidors shall dacl;
1 All such dividends & profits shall be paid to shaseholesrs in

r existinig s

; | e
|
|
|
|
|

! it
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GMR Enerev Tradine Limited { ER)

Cit . L3 1200KA2008PLC0A5164 (3 i
Notes to the Finanial Statements as on March 31, 2024 '

9 _Equity share capital HEE  Rupeetin Lakhs
Particulars | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Authorised s s e Rl [t SRR

144,000,000 (Masch 31, 2023. 14£,000,000) Cquity Shares of 85 100- euch g __ladpgon 14,400.00
|
Issued, Subscrived and Paid up : _
128,500,000 {March 31, 2023: 128,500,000} Equity Shares of Rs 101 sach | 13,85C.00 1285000
i e hii T _ 1285000 1285000
=2 ; et —
| |
a Reconciliation of Shares Dutstanding at the beginning and endlof the reparting year
= o Bk . Equity shares of Rs 10/- each
Particulars = ! Numbers Rupees i Lakhs
March 31, 2024 i
Balanice at the bagineing of the year | 12,850,000 12 83080
Shares ssueg during the yeas [ e e
Balance at the end of the year | 12 85 00.000 1285000
March 31, 2023 | >
#alance at the beginning of the year . 7,43,00,000 7AG1L.00
Shares issued during the yesr | L ’
Batarice at the end of the year |
|
b. Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares : | |
The Company his anly one:cass of shares referred to as equity shates having per value of Re.10/- each Esch holder of equity share s entitied to ore
¥ota per share, |
in toe evert of liquidation, the hoidars of equity shares will be entit fed ta receiye any of the remiaining assets of the Comoany, after dissribution of 20
prelerential armounts, I any. However, as such preferential .i"r'clu'rr exists cufetly, '.'ihe ciazribiation will be i proporion ¢ the nijmper of souty
shizres hald oy the sharsholders. i
| |
C. Restrictions on the distribution of dividends : |

ta:thLa shzreboldess the maximum oossible dividend pivanie uoder
as Tl -
renciding pattern,

Hy Any such divident o other distribution shall ke based on p:;‘d1| RENErATE! by:‘ﬂ;e-ﬁmma-.w ar on aperopriate basis permitied by the applicable
|

l3ws.

d. Shares held by kolding /uitimate holding company ard/ar tllell' subsidiar

Qut of Equity shares ;ssued by the cempany, shares field by its hald
telow

|
¢/assaciates:

ing sampaty. umm'rte holderiz comipany and el subisidlanies) assasiatas are o,

Eauity shares of Rs 10/- each

Partical Farttc.nlm 2 2o I L Numbers Rupees in Lakhs
March 31, 2024 | .
GMR Puwer and Wiban Infra Lim ted 5.5, 30 757 59938
GMR Snergy Limited Lalong with its nomiinees) 1,40.60,100 1,206.01
Giruvi Securities Limited | 5,45,00,160 5,450,601
March 31, 2023 } |
GMR Power and Ursan lnfrs Linvited i 5,99,39,797 509356
GMi Energy Urnitet [slang with its nominees) ' ,40,60,100 1.406.01
GMR Power tnfra Linited | 5.45.00.100 A0

= GRR )2




& ol ’3‘\

GMR Enerav Trading Limited
CId 31 20082 2008P0C045104

Notes to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024

& Details of shareholders holdinyg more than 5% o equity shares in thel Company

Particutars - Sesr s el 2 U T R T e Numbers % Holdin;,
March 31, 2023 : S

GMR Power and Urban Infra Lmited | | 5,990,359 747 46 65%
GMEB Energy Liried [#long with its nominees) i : 1,40,60,100 105484
Dhruvi Sscurities Limited i 5,45.0040 42.41%
March 31, 2023 ! ! :

GeR Power and Lrsan Inf Limitad ! i 5 5,65,35, 747 86.65%
GMR Engrgy Limited falong with its nemiriees: i ' 1.40,60,100 10.54%
Dhruvi Securities L ted i 5.45,00,100 A4.41%

) Shares in the Company held by Promaters at the end o the
S = =

vasr:

Neme of Shareholder I

Equity shares of fis. 10 each
March 31, 2024 {
GIMA Power and Urban Infra Limiag {3
GMR Energy Limited [along with it nEminiees)
DFriv Securities Limited

GME infratech Private Linited

Grandhi Enterprises Private Limiteg

March 31, 2023 1
GV Power and Urban Infra Limited

QMR =riargy Limited [a'ong with its ncminees)
Bhruvi Securities Limited

GMR Infratech Privats Limited

Grandhi Ente-prises Private Linitad

|
J {
e SR
i No. of Shares % of hoiding % Change during
1| | _the year
4 I |
! |
, il 4,594,380 797 46 55% €.00%
) o b 1.40,60,104) 10.9a% C.06%
: | 5,458,600, 100 a241% £.00%
i [ 1 000% 1,06%
g o : 0.00% 0.00%
| il
i i | 5938797 6 65% 100.00%
LEL | 14059100 10.94% 0.00%
il 5,45.00,250 0.00% 0.00%
[ 1 000% £ 00%
[ | 2 0.00% 0.00%
N 5 4 i S his :

8 As per the records of the Company including its rggiit_g: of ghpre
reparding beneticial interest, the abcve shars hoiding “eqiresenis bath,

h The Company has not issued shares for ccnaidemvnnmﬁe;

10 Gtherequity

Parriculars s Eeey B o ot —! :

Retained 2arnings [Refer note no, {a) below]
Bzlance at the beginning of the yaar
Profit { {Loss} for the yaar

Re-measuremant gains |\osses) on defined tenefit slans (fet of 4
Share Issus txpence

then qsn,

|

Wﬁ.ﬁjr&{m&nﬁér{s and other declarations rece ved from shorp holders
il a0d benefic al ownership of shares.

Buring the periog of five years immadiately preceding the reporting dats.

: __Rupers in Lakhs
March 31,2028  Narch 31, 2023

Mg& at the end of !% year 1

Note:

L,273.47 556.37
471.85 TET.82
fterns of ather comprebensive income recogmised directiv in retained sarnings | ‘
s} {] (10.93) B78
: L 3 {349.50)
' 5 e 73833 127347

{ai  Retzined Earnings represents the ameunt that cas be distri

Act 2013, Ne dividends are distrioutad by the Company for the

; Gaﬂ(g Shz?:"’\

cJJ - ey ¥

2 Ny

2y as dividends considencs the requirements of the Companies
Lirch 31, 2024,
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11 Non-Current Borrowings

Rugees in Lakhs

Particulars : h

 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Secured ' '
Al Amortised Cost
Indian Rupee Term loans

fram banks [refar nate 1] {a) beow |

e
1}

! 18474 2¢

Vehicle ioam [Refer Nate (){1) below] : 85,21
Un-secured i
Indian Rupee Term loans |
- fromReated partiss [refer Note | balow and Note Na. 34 e e e e 7 290,00
Jotai_ hed 263531 1856420,
The ahovg amount includes T ' :
Secured borrowings ! ! | 8621 18,414.30
Unsecured borrawings ] : P8R0 25080
: i 183331 186620
{il  Rupee Term Loan from banks | |
Nature of security .
2, Rupes Term Loan from Bank: | |
The Company had borrowed Rs. 20,000 Lakhs and s fakhs under ﬁupeé Term Loan - L[RTL 1) & Rupee Term Loar- I RT. - 1) e iy

]

13 Cumentderrowings
Particulars
1
Secured S i
Al Amibrtised Cost

respectively, from the bank for the purpose of meeting p 5 Jangtem
Reserve Bark of India (RBI) vide Covid 18 Regulatory Pack nad gr
baress from March 2020 to August 2020 (RBI Mor.ah:mum Rir. »gfy ana
85:1,116.50 Lakhs and Rs.553.59 Lakhe Fertiiring 1a RTL -l

The BTL - Land #TL -l were secured by way.af first r.hargp,
provide & minimum are fme covier an the entire outs nding amoun
mavehle assets, book debis sid cthers {assass created uut of BTL farilit

The B7L - | loan was secursd by way af pledge of B%Shms £ GMR Ene
already crss collateratized by other G Group Companies, along with al

m'klng razntal raguirements / advances, In the fisancial year 201930,
refiekto the Company by way of rmaraterism of interest falling due to
accordmglv the interest accruge dusing the sald perigd amcunting to
pm;ua"ap wers converted nte Funded Intarest Tern Laans (1711

.'Ea‘.unw Trastee, aver the assets createc cut of the oanifoan faclity to

e the RTL - | and RTL 1 Facilties including hypethecstion an the
48

143 L.me;ed GEL) in addition to the extension of Pladge over 30% shares
|=Pm-fu‘|.1‘ 7 economic votng righes and NOU ovee 2% saames ef GEL

Further, 23 5% shares of GIaR Airport Limited (GAL) ahng with all benefloial fiecnmm-c voting rights have been pledged

The BTL's anc FITL's 's earry an interest rate ot One Year )
{Macch 31, 2023: 11.65% to 13.45% per srnum) and is payab

The Bzlance sutstanding as at March 31, 2023 under the Sb,: e said faci

Company during the vear

H0 Ba:is Peints which is 11 83% to 13.45% per annum dur ng tha vear
by hqs.ls.
ilies ;nnpunﬂng Lo RB2.24,611.50 Lakhs has been pre-paid entirely by row
E !

Vehicle Loan: The Company during the year has availed avehicle loan flom a«ia Bank Lirmited , whicn is sacured by way of hypothaeation of e
Vehicle procured onger the loan, THe zaid tnan is repavable in 60 eruated rrd;nthiv instalments startiog from June 10, 2023 and carries an

Interes: rate of B55% p.a.

Unscured Loan from Relatad Party; ?
The Company has borrowae Unsecurad |iter Corporata Loan (et! o

GMR Airports Infréstructire Limitad [‘GalL ) st of the procesds of Fode

lodns gvalied from Yes Bank. The UICL is repayable in threa stricture
nomnths, The Lender '"GAILY ard the borrower ['tha Comipagy’) both h
variable interest rate of 7.28% oer anrum plus additional! idterest in

Re | 7,64 10 Laklis out of the sanctiormed lmil of 35 35 900 Lakhs from
: mﬁd by GAIL for the purpose of repaying the Sompany's rxist ng
annusl instaliments after the morstariurm period of 48 months to 12

e rhe ng{‘! of sramature redemptionfprepayment. The UICT witl - -arey
pm of cther cost, i any, inzurree by the lehder in me ation to FCCH'

ssued.Interest acorued till the end of 3rd year i to ﬁr-'p'aid::afti-e e of Brd ) w.ulaﬂd subsegue it miterest will be gai annualiy.

Current maturities ef leng-term berrowings from Banks [Refer Nel No. Thii

Cash Crediz and overdrifis from banks [refer nate (i) be ow]
Warking Capildl Losn ‘rafer rote {ii) below!,

Unsecured }
Indign rus ee snart term leans from Related parties {refer Note luhr

Total

jovapd e iaset o -

| March 31, 2024 Marth il. 2023

b SB6. A
447 73

dncvel | 22398

2,300 00

R e
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|
/';-m\ |

The

abowe amount includes . |

SECy rel oarrow ngs ! 14l 2,322 58 5,033 51
Unsecurad borrowirgs | e St 1,100.00
i a o ames T dasim
{i}  Cash Credit facilities: |
Cash Credit feclities are secured by way of a fiest charge q'n tha currdnt pssets of the Campany. The Casn Craait s alse secured by way of
uncandtional ani irrevocabie corparate guarantae fraom 3 AR Prwyar ani l-l-j&b&n:ln{ra Urrited {Hotding Campany'|. The Cash Cradit facility it for
a period of ore year. The interest rate s MCLR-EM plus s resd of 45% wfni,ch: is 13.500 per annum ad at March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023
13.10% per annum), | ;
{iil  Working Capital Loan fram Bank: | |
Werking Capital facility from 9ank is secured by way @ a figst charge g the cuyrrent assets of the Company. Tha Working Capital ioan is aiso
secured by way of untonditional and irevorable corparate guaranteel tram GIMR Power and Urban Infra Limited { Holding Campany!|. The
Working Capital fatifity is for a pericid of one yeer The principal amounthef u‘a;h tranche 1o be repeid as bulist payment on the maturity gate,
Marximuim tenr of each tranche . 90 Days or uptno validity pariod of tha | "aliw, whicheveris earfier The interest rate is MCLR-3M plus sproad of
4.32% which I 12.97% per annum as at areh 31, 2024 IMarch 31, 1 1F.??sf, pat annus).
fiii} Un-secured Inter Corporate Loar from refated parties - | | i
The ursecured wher corparate insn (s taken from GRR Fuwar & Urbian teflra Lu'l ted and (s unseduree A repayable withie a period of one yea*
trom the dete of disburserent. The applicatie rate of rr‘iere'h i 2258 pwlaimum and payable annuilly.
{iv) The company nas been sanctionso werking captal imits i) .mw: ‘af 10{} Lakhs in aggragate from banks during the year on the bass of
securty of currpnt assets nf thae Company, The quantetly fetqr' ot J'Je?i:s srniatied by the Company for the querter till December 312023
w th such banks are in agreemert wish tha books of aggaurit of the & o 'ﬂ’kﬂ\' The Company is yet 1o subimil the quarterly statement for the
guarter ended Mot 31, 2024, ' ! l
{v) The Comeany nas not been declaree as a wilk! detaulter by ﬁnr bank ar fimancis nstitution or ather lender
(]
_Trade Payable F S A : 2 3 | ST 3 = Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars { March 31,2024 Maxch 31 2022
Men-Current Balance e T e _ i el
Trade payables | |
~Gue o felated Larties [reles Note e, 34, I B 35 i _18,009.72
Tmat e i <R | | I 1 218
Cuerent: 7 K | {IFrE 5
AT pmortised cost [ !
Trade payables gl
- due ta microsmal and rmed win enterprises {nrwlucingretar!l;z(r.n ey} Rafer Note a below 13 30 10.31
- due to related parties [refer Note No 34 i 58,332.06 43,124,458
due 13 others ! 1,982.76 3155.76

Totii Fh=

Notes:

|a)

1]
{e i

|
The Management is in cantiunus process of ebtaining contitmations fgr
Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrient Act, J086 (MSMED

bl fts wernsy regarding thelr regitrations under $ae provisions of the
Act). Under the MSMED Act, 2006 which came into force with effert

fram Uctener 2, 2005, cersin disclosures ara requirad ¢ u-ahac:e ne!am:.g o Migra, !‘mail and Medium Entérpriges, On the bass of information

and records available with the company, the following r;v,sclosures Bre
Fusthar, it view of the management, the Impact of lnlemsn ff any, that
expacted to be material. The Comicany has not recelved any dafm farintg

'nai'.l*é far the amounts due to Mo, Small znd Med um Enterprises.
may bie-vayabie in accordance with the orovisio of the Act are not
brest from any supplier under the said Act.

Particulars

{ 5 Rupees in Lakhs

A_i il ﬁruﬁ-ripwl ;a:r;mm‘.‘ s tor the emterprises reiainir e uri;}.‘-al
a) ] Interest due tharson w the enterprises remeimng,udg_‘méi to suppli
bl Amount of bnerest due ang pavahle for the pericd o daiz ;
but not bayond the aspointed date during the yeary but wishaut adding
MSMED Act. |

| ! _
¢ Paymen: made to the enterprises beyond appoirtad date under Sactio

|
d] The amount of interest accrued anc ramalairg unpaid a1 the and of &3

&) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable evan A A

date when the interest cues abowve ace sctually paid tolthe seall

disaliowance of s deductible experiditure ynder Section 23 cJ l’he MSMED Act |

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
t0 supplid | | ZosjEadene Se e inae ETET
'8 paymant (which Fas seen caio - 5
he: mterest soacified under the
16 of MSMED .20 113
F accountng year, 0.15 080

& SUECQ‘_’d‘lng years, unt) sush =
nteratise for the purpose of

For gaplanation on the Company's credit risk managzmgntpr@r.esaﬁs, mﬁr r-"ma o 27,
o

The fair value of trade payables is not materially different o the tarny

2 \%‘lue prse:senmd Refer Note Mo, 25,
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Id) Mon current trade payable ageing schedule is a5 follows:

. Rupees in Lakhs
|- Particulars W e s _ i) |  Asat Marchii 2024 N }
| ! i :tumanﬁng for following periods from due d date of pay payment g ‘{
i Unbilled/ Not [(ess than 1 1-2Year | 2.3year Mere than 3 |
ST ki . Due | e L v R R | D L i |
{1} MASME iR ; ]
{iit Others waaua i fie- 38 : ! 1053744 |
(it} Disputed Trade payable- MSME I _ | ‘
[l Disputed Trade -a,able aihers s L - ! ] e T o

! |
Particulars o __AsatMarch 31 2023 ]
| Outstaning for following periods from dve date of papgnt ]
Unbilled | (lessthand | | 1-2vear | 2.3year More than 3 Total
e S i Year | Al Rl
{1l MsmE 1 ' |
i) Others {  1=909 ?2 | 18,008 72
(it} Msputed Trade pavable. MSME ! | i e
liv) 85 uted Trade ca sble- others l el 2 J

() Current trade payable ageing schedule is as follows: '

——__Rupeesinlakhs

Particulars e ] Y ¥ As 3t March 31, 2023 =4
: l_ f aum@nﬁnﬂor M?ﬂwﬂs from due date of payment i
Unbilled  Less than 1 LZ¥ear | 2.3 year Mare than 3 Tatal [
LA SRz Yesr A Haraie s S }
T e s MR i 2 ] ok 1330 |
{iit Others 1680423 | 2245937 ]1:8,4“?48 . 1181 313074 61,314.87 |
(i) Disputed Trade payabie MSME : - | | b 3 |
{ih Oispited Trade @ able-cthers | . | SRS e e
e o = L == A e e .
Particulars k As at March 31, 2023 Lty
| Bnmrgforfawnqpmndsmmmtuiw@ ; ]
| Unbillec [Less than 1 12vear | 3year More than 3 Total
S e ot s vear | e ; years i
Tt Msme s = ! g 068 516 i 10.31 |
(ii] Others 11 707 13 ! :9.%?-?1»2{: . 1;’5,91&:1 560 88176 | 45,279 27
[fiii] Dispeted Trade payable- MSME H : JER - z .
v, s ated Trade cacable: others - o R A F RS I g
! |
14 Other Financial Liabilities i i | :  Rupees In Lakhs
Fart::ulars : i i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non-eurrant other financial liabilities . ;
Interest accrued onlnter corperate loans from tplated Aty | fe‘zr NoteMofad) |
Total non-current other financial fabiiites ' ! s
Current ; |
Al Amortised Cost ! |
Salaries, Benus and other Payahles te Empléyess i ! 1738 573
Interest accrued but not due on barrawings from Bank ; 074 .48
Ietesest accrued on Inter corporate loans frah retam p.mv 'W 1 sz Nn 34[ ! 17 6" (.40
Intal qurrerll umr ginanc!_al liaha.g | e e

Note .

3. Tkzftzirvalae of Cther Ficancial Uabilities & not rnateria'l'h,'r-dkferem fron

b, Forexplanation an the Company's credin rigk management p

h the carrying value presentad. Refer Mote Mo, 26.
racesses, refer rote ne. 27
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15 Provisions

:i"” *.‘9:'*: ﬂ?'-!*--.;

e = b ] LB Rupees in Lakhs
Particutars | March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Non-current ; |

Provision for employee benefits ' |

Provision for leave encashment [refer note 34( 9 i 7554 $3.30

el o L i it = ; e A T e e R S S s
Iotal St .' 75.69 8330

Current { !

Pravision for employee benefits | |

Provision for leave encashment [refer note 33(c)]. | i 850 250

Frovision for other empoyee benefits I | 88,56 99.16

. !

Other provisions [ |

Provision far power banking ar-asgement [Refer Note [al !Jeleew | | -

Previsicn fo- rebates (Refer Nota {b) bolow] i 1.31 131
Fols o SRS ERE 1 9846 _109.97
Movement of grovislons | Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars March 21 2024  March 31, ?HB

a) Fower Banking arrangemant*
Balzance at the naginnirg ot the year 252451
Agdd  Frovimor made dunng tie vear -
Less Provigion ut |I1sedf reversed curdn: tne ear 12524 8]
!ﬂ*g:,jaﬁﬂ“-' ARl Tad i i e =t
¥~ the grovisions ara expected to be utilised cver a pencsd of iext poe year |
b} Provision for rebate®* i
Balance al the beginning of the yaar | 1.1 437
Add  Provision mide during the year 131
Less Provision wrlised / reversed durin, the ear | WAESE SR T
Balance at # =5 did L3
** the prow :
16 Qther liabilities R ; Rupees in Lakhs
Pamculars &8 March 31, 2024 Marth 31, 2023
L e o SEESRen L Bk g et e e =

Current :

Advance received from Custorners 262875 1,721.20
Statuto', dues Pa able 3 4 % 7985 e
Toul 5168 270860 177347

17 Income tax assets / liabilities) net] il - U ks Sy Kupees inlakhs
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Hon - Current Tax Assots . 16988 £90.09
Irccaie tax fiabilites | {699.52)
Clasing balance of Non-current tax assets / (liabilities. {net] { 16988 19.43)
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17 Income Tax !
The major components of imcome tax exnemss for the years e
17.01 Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises

Particulars

d March B1. 2024 and Marck 31, 2023 are

Profitor foss section i
Curent Tax

Taxes relating o earlisr vears
Osfersed Tax i
Tax expense [ (credit) to Statemant of Profit and Logs
Other comprehiensive incame section (OCH
Deferred {ux relmted to itemns recogmised in G0 during inithe yéar
Re-measuremant gains {lasses) on defingd Bansfit olans
Tax expense [ (credit) 1o Other Camprehensive Incn;me
Tax expense / (credit) to Total Comprehensive Income

Rupees in Lakhs

. Moreh 31,2024 March 31,2023

17.02 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting préﬂTmulﬂ;itbd!w India’s domestic tax rate :

Partieviars

- 23091

11.59 115.83)

22603 24,59

Sl R 235.67
(371 2.4

AT s Y
23691 248.51

Rupees in Lakhs

March 31,2008 March 31,2003

Profit / (Loss] before tax

! 712.47 1,013.49
Applicable tax rate I 25170 5.1 7%
Taxefect of income / {lnss] | (a) 11931 255,08
JAnjustments: '
Tax effect on items not caductible {ner) | | {3.75) 1230
Taw efferct on adjustments on which deferrad i asset isinol recognised under prucerica 45,05
Adjustrmect of tax relating to earlier periods e ) 15,83,
(5} 5389 BE R
| {ci=lash) 233,20 51.55
Recognition of daterred tan dicectly in Other Comg rer\;enfim Inesmi {2} 5 s B
Tax expensa / (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss {el={zd) R e i L T
Tan sepense S fcredit) to Other Comprenensive hcome i in (2.94)
Tax expense / (credit) to Total Comprehensive Income {Bl=fe+f) ‘_ : _Zﬁ__ﬂ _ _ 2 _2‘3:!3_!5!
17.03 Non-current tay assets (net)

: e Rupeesin Lakhs
Particulars | March 314, 2024, March 31, 2023
ép-g!iﬂg_ﬁaignﬁ;em L WA __-§+___. R 19W—_ —c e
Less. Current tax payable finciuding interest) | {23601}
Lass: Refund recaived during the year | - {322.81)
Add: Current taxes jgid 17931 30834
Cosing balance of Non-current tax assets / {iabilities) | i R S et | T e ¢ )

Break up of Non Current Tax Assets and Current Tax Liabilities

_ Rupeesin Lakhs

Particaters _  March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Nan - Current Tax Assats i 16588 U004
neome Lax abilites 1638 52)
' i 10988 94

@slng balance of Non-current tax assets [ (lia ilities| ['ﬂ]_w
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17 Ancome Tax

e FpE—

17.04 Mavement in deferred tax assets and liabilities 1 it

Deferred tax: |

—— ek ————— e U Y Vet bl e W% -+ VTS e SU— R r. I" Lams
Particulars ] For the year ended : Asat
Defe;'ré;t-qu_liabiliﬁ“ VS i |
Non-Current :

Fropeny. plant and equigments and intangibie assed, |

Borrawings recorded muisured at amertized cost. | ;;1513:_@584 | (7284 - 183,68
Gross deferred tax liability AN R T A 153,66
Deferred tax asset | ' i

Nan-Current | !

Peopenty, plant ard equiprents and intangitie assets {25 {F Ry 6.51 4,20
Provsion for Leave Encashment [ [ 11038} 18.06 2025
Deductible Lease Diterence SRR R
Total Non-Current | [13.12) ) 7585 38 98

Tex offerad on Income but not recogrised r tisancial statement

Provisicn for rebate - ISR e i 033 033
Pravisian for Leave Ercashmart .23} 13.67) 2.18 239
Provision for Gratuity 12.59) (372,75 (12:28) 13.69)
Provision fur doubtful recoveratiles [ {13.28) - 16892 182.17
Disellowances 15 A0{aj(ia) | i {0.39) :

Disa ! owarces ufs 438 ! a8 58] 77298 - 348 95
Losses tor the year ! i l | 46,05

Others b ERlRatl o L0 i S S e e A e DRY
Total Current bioit 1Bhuas) | P98 0 20518 SR
Gross deferred tax asset B DR T T MY
Less: Deferred Tax Assat recognised in OC! il 0 5 S SRy DR . L
Net deferrad tax (assets) / fiability i AT @9—?— ] L2858 o3ioa) . 1410.32)
Less: Unused tax allowances and lnsses not recognised * | |

Less: Unused tax aliowances and losses ol . i | - 45,05

recognised =
Add . Deferred Taxie atin, Lo eariier cears
MNet deferred tax [assets| / Babifity

8898 Teqom

Notes -

# The Company as at March 31, 2024, hes continyed 16 ru_rojzr;us@ Deferred tax assets amourting to s, 184,59 Lakhs relating to

deductible temporary differences which are sxpected to be
b. The Company during the year, s nos recagmse&é delereg ﬂ
| s

Pversed in determining taxable prcfits ralating o fulurs perfods,

% 3558L4 0 1he 10sses to be vasried farward inview of prudence.

17.05 Reconciliations of deferred tax (liabilities) /assats i il Pt Rupees In Lakhs
Particulars ; March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cpaning batance ; B 41032 LS e
Taxincomed(expense] during the perigd récagnises in profit e lns : {229.04} 124.600
lax mtome/(expense) during the pericd fecopnises in QL | 37 |2:9a)
AMDUNT reco, mised directl, in gt Bt S [ el = g b aal %, i = o =
Closing balance S A R T

| |

17.06 Amount recagnised directly ineuuly S B3 LSS | & . Rupeesiniokns
Particulars | | | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Qpening balance | ;

Add: Ceferred tax recopnised directl, 'n eauity during the (Bar | _ N > A
Closing balance of deferred tax netted off with other componentd of equity 2
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Notes to the Financial Statements as on March 31. 2024 | |
| |
Revenue from operations ] ’ ug ST ENOSC .. Rupeesinlakhs
Particulars [ Mﬁﬂ‘-hﬁ 31,2024  March 31, 2023
{1} Sale of Ererpy ' i 1.20,964 87
Lass : Cash Discount , LA8E082S ) 1,20,505.17
Less - Cost of Power Purcnase of Agsncy Nature { _____ 53217.68 i AR TR
RER 93,087.57 50,120.92
(iih S3le of Henawabie £agray Certificates { 5 810 3,23
west - Lost ol Purchase of dgency Nature SLRR e Sl P AR
: | arn 323
Nates: |

21

3l The Company 25 per its assessment and in case of speciilc sales con
wiierever it s primarily responsinte far fuifllling the pfornl 0 sunply
datails of revenue and purchases disclosed net for the v@ﬂ'mded Mr

tracts entered with eustamers, is of the view that it is a arincipal,

power, bears inventory, credit risks axc., under such contract. Tha
e 3l :024 and March 31, 2023 & a3 fellows |

__ Rucees in Lakhs

Famcu}au N_i'arl:h 31, 2074 March 31, 2023
Exchamm Saie;s. o TR o : 52.080.82 R e ___56‘3(?3._3'9
Trarsmisson Charies 313507 F875.36
Intal L 922058 SOl
Other income | 2 __ Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Intarest income on: |
Bark degosts and others ™ frafar Nole No. 34/ | 284181 298663
Inter corporate loans and depasits [refer Neta N3, 3.41 | 1.402.85 128963
« Intersst on delayed pavment ** | 265540 4 (195.75
Nat gan filoss) on sale of Assetsfinvestment ' 1518 B
Gair on Modificntian of Leas terms [ - 281
Miralizneous Income | e 1.45
Sangry ba%ances,a Liabilities no lorger required written back fngtl | 21317 129.47
e e S e _ | RPN 254432

* Includes compensation Income of Rs.3,856.80 Lakns (PY ks 3,93,
Gensration Assats Limited In order te campensate o tha IMTM 1me,

detailed in Note ro 7{z) above

““Intiudes irterest on Dejayed Payment of Rsvil (2¥- Rs, £53.49 Lakhs)
granted durivg In the financial year 2022-23 t one Custoinef whiy ngs
Payment Surcnarge and related matters) Rules 2072 * (LSS Rubes) notifed
Lhe' Compeny fromits vendors in terms of the said LPSC R ules Hom whem

Purchase of traded poods

Lal-ms!} charged on amount of capital advance giver o GWIR
to make good Company's interest loss on smotint advanced g5
|

which s net cf the time vaiue of equated morthly instaiments
hpml far the LS Scheme in terms of the "The Electridity {Late
‘o june 03, 2022, Yhe sald waivers nave also aeer ohilained by
ha mwl?r was plurchased.

: — . Hupcesiplakhs
Particulsrs Merch 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Purchase of Energy [refer hote ho. 34 | 818533 58,546.498
Less : Cash Disccunt Received | {377.09) (58 96}
Aptal : . | S1163.23 SH48LED

, i

Employee benefitexpenses R Lo i . Rupeesin Lakhs
Particulars | Mmh 131, 2024 March 31, 1, 2023
Salirios, wapes and bonus ||e‘o1 Note Mo, Jﬂ] | ! ?35.4? 349 d
Contribution ta orovident and other furds [rafer Nove No 23] | 5611 52.95
Stafl wellsre exoenses | 98,60 LR
datal s i d 830,18 PRI T 7Y
Degreciation & amgrtisation exgenses ' e Rupees in Lakhs.
Particulars , | March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Depreciatior of properwy ot & squipment || T e TR
Amartization of rigt of ues assets | 20543 20545
i L SRR 5 T
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Notes to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024

23 Finance costs

i
| .
ili p 3 o s s 2 - " g | b spaidet i 4 L S SR e e ———— s m_!ﬂ_l@‘_ﬂjs
[ il e ! o March31, 2004 0 T warh3i 03
i Ireerest o oebts and harrowings | by 2o 1 gy AL 1250684 273468
‘ Interest on intercompany debt anc barrowins [refer NetF No. 4} (B et | 47878 3820
Interest on laase liability [refer Note No. 54) Bf ihe ailel A4 1 15.03 4477
] Iterest athers i 1 5 b 264838 3.688.14
| Dtheér derrowing costs | L | 15974 17.34
T R R Y ZET | =g
W OWberewpsnses. 0 o 0 BaU Ry i A Rujees in Lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2023
e A S A E o=l e ) 4
Lease rent® 17
J Rates asd tanes 41,35
’ Insurance 037
/ Regairs and mzintenance - Sthers o 6127
1 Flectric ity and water charges 2401
Advertising 2nd Dusiress cromalion® 12.m
I Eachange differences (ret) ;
| Lopa Charges” 127.82
Communication cost 30,19
Lega and orofessionai feps® 472,28
Traveting ant convevanca® 304587
Remuneration 1o auditor® 19.77
Directors’ sitting feas® 360
Coraorate Sotial Reseons bil tv Refer Note No. 3217 18,55
Printing and stationary 1892
B dding expenses -
Membership & subscription 4375
Agsats Writer OF
Miscellansous éxpanses | 4,88
IS S S S o L3303
@ Mo 34 for related samy trapsactions.
a) Corporate Soclal Responsibility: ; 12y |
li} Aount required to be speat by the compary: during the year ! 1844
it} Amoun: 'o” expenditure incurred 27 R | 1644
) (it} Shartfail at the 2nd af year i | |
iiv] Total of proevieas vaar shadfall s i
l [v} Reasan for shortfali | ks
‘ i) Mature of USR activities ' [Promation of educational activities and health case
(i) Details of related oaty Trensaction | { |
l__ Name of related oy __:._ __M EEl Dateof | I Amountof R e
GME Varata s v } i G TH | | Promobion of edicasional activities snd
|F|>undc“ﬁun | Faifow tubsidiary | 2.0.}29‘_3{ 1 1044 healtyrrs
i i { =
A= Detaibs of zayments to uditors = 5 I e N Rupaes in Lakhs
Particulars : | | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
As auditor: ; ’ .
Audit fee [ FELEL 1475 15.64
8 Tax audit fee ’ | | w12 4.11
In other capacities |
Re-imbursement of expenses ] ! |22 -
: ments g S — T : = 1213
25 The d"mgmaetwn q_sb;mﬁc OCLhy each tuge of reserve in ecyity S shown below: _Rugpecs in Lakhs
Pan‘.u:u}ars | - | | March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Re-measurement saits (losses) on Gefined benafit o | tid (14.70) 1172
Income tax effect I {HE | 371 - (2.24)
Tatal T T L7 i1 s o9 : i BT
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26 Disclosure on Financial Instruments

This sectien gives an overview of the significance of fingncidl ms:mmms fer the Company and grovices additional Infarmation an

belance sneet items that contair financial nstrumBnte,

The details of significant accolnting polizies, inchiding the catena for recognition, the basis of messurement ard the basis an vebich
Income and expenses are recognised In (aspect ol each clase bF firnsric al sscet, inancial lishitity and equity inst=ument are Hsclosed in
Netes to financlal stateinents

256.01 Financial instruments by category | |
“inancial instruments comarise financial assets and Ananzial Iug;ilitres‘:

a) The carrying value and fair valua of financial instruments by ¢-a‘legm’ie§ as of March 31, 2024 were a5 follows:

= E =3 ! _ Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Reter note no. amrrlsed cost [Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total carrying  Total fair value
[ liabilities at falr  liabitities at fair value

value hhmugh value through

S g B i profit ar foss o TR

Financral assers o |

Loars 5 768188 | - T.6BL 38 ?6f1 48

Qitier financial assets ] | 16,246.15 i, 16,236.15 16,24515

Trade Receivabios 4 | B1401.21 s 41,401.21 13.401.21

Cash and cash equivalents 4 334585 i 3,185 35 3,185.35

Sthetbankbaisness . 8 - ) smahl e RS < SeShE o R e e

Bl e e s R e BT g o SREIZIO  SBBA7I9

Finencial labilities

Nor-current  Borrowings 11 | | 765829 el 7,654 29 765874

{including zurrent ]

maturities) |

lease Liability 3 i "

Current Borrowings 12 230000 2,300,900 2.300.00

Trade payahies 13 | P2,265.56 hr 2 72.265 56 72,265 56

Cther financis! fiagilities 14 || 4BsER LS Rl _ AddbE f_._.?'ﬁ_
SRS - b 1. ] DS R S e _B270853  82708.53

b) The carrying velue and fair value of financial instruments By categories as of March 31, 2023 were as follows:

S ; . Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Refer note no.  Amortised cost -’hﬂnﬂal assets{ Financial assets/ Total :arrving Total fair value
Ihbﬂuiu atfair  liabilities at fair value ;

value thruush value through

-.h,mﬂﬂa.{ﬂ.m.m__w 04

Fingnciol ossets:
Loars 5 7.951.21 | 7.851.21 793121
Cther financial assets 6 | 2DA1B42 i = 10,418.42 10,418 42
Trade Rerpivables 4 32,640,345 i 32:630 36 32,647 36
Cash and cash equivalents ) 8,834 35 i 2834 38 834 35
Otherbankbolaotes 3 SEh bl )RR OO TSRS By (N 1 |
Total S i Al S e R g 5&:‘.“5_‘.‘&..______,_: e e 5,9:5';‘_"_4_.3.,.__ __59.846.43
Firancial labilities |
Mea-current  Borrowings 11 8 I50.BE 2425088 24,150 58
lincluding current |
maturities) | |
_Base Liability 3 260,33 e 250.33 280,33
Cutrent Borrowings 12 1,547.23 | 1,547 23 1,547,253
dep pdvabh‘ 12 §6,299.30 I | - B4, 29520 B4.299.30
o o O I 0 ] i it 5 - ' 1361 1461
AR RS SR IR U ST I R - 0037135 90,371.35

Short taem financial assets and liabilities are stated L carrying dalue ivh?fh 15 approximately equal to their Lair value
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26 Financial Instruments o | {
26.02 Fair value hierarchy LR

The Comoany held the following assets an'p latnfities | madsured At fair vslue. The Company uses the foligwing Figraschy for
desermining and disclosing the fuir vsiue of assets and hafilities by valuation tachnique;
| !
Level 10 quoted (unadjustad) orices Fetive markets i dr-r?tarjal Assets o liaoilities. This inciudes mutugl Tunds that have fuoted
price i |

Level 20 valualion tecowiques far wkich :h?. lewst I'e.r;eil.irf;wt that s sigrificant 1o the fair value measurement i5 directly or
indirectly ohservabla; and | |
Level 3. valuation technigues for which the lowest h.f\r&;!\! gt that I significant to the falr value measusemens Is
unabservabie. | 141
a] The following table presents fair value hierarchy of amﬁs[a?d!i!ablﬂﬂa measured at foir value as of March 31, 202
i s e Suoesyiniskhs
Total Level1 Level 2 Level 3

-t et g et ) (RS S S

Particulars

Assets measured at fair va'ie |Br|:ugh pradibpr s :
Hapllities measurac atf3ir valye thepuh Jrofitorioss:

i£ Ll Lt ] e S

It
b} The following table presents fair value fiie rarchy af-aé_éis '."f:‘“ liahilities messured at fair value as of March 31, 2023:

LRI FE Lt S 1y | 114 . RS " e Rupees in Lakhs
Particutars | Total | Level 1 Level 2 Lewnl 3

s Sente, & e B S | st AL L SR
Assats measured at fair valuz through prafitar fassc |

Liabllties measured at fau value thrush rofitorloss. | |

During the year ended March 21, 2034 and March 31, 2033 there were no trarsfers between Level 1 and Level 2 far value
messurements, 2 no transfers inio and out of Level 3 faid vaiye measurements.

The Boart of Direcsors cansiders the fair valus of 4l athel fancial assots and labilities 1o spproximate their carmying value at (ho
balarce theet ditte. -

21 Financial sk management
Financial Risk Factars | |
The Conripany's arinemal Tnanciat labitiss vens jatise of 'uf'erroning;\.::-'éde ard other payaoles and other financial lizbiities. "He main
purocse of these financla) liabilities (s o fi MEMCE the .c;lrm;;an(s operations. The Company's prncipal financlal assets Include Irter corporste
‘wans, trace and uther receivables, cash and cash equaaents and ther inancial assets that are derived directly fram s operations,

The Company is exposed to marke! risk, creait rigk ﬁrﬁiiquist-‘rt‘y risk, M Corpany's senior managsment ovarsees the mianagament of these
risks, Company's senior management ensures that 'ii_'he Camg :3’(’; finaricial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and
procedures and that financial risks are ida:-tified.-mé'aéuraﬁ and Maraped in accordance with the Com patky's policies and risk objectives, Al
derivative artivities far risk managemant PUrpOSEs are carriad qui by <pecialist teass that have tha aporopriate skills, expararce and
supervision. t is the Compary’s policy that no tradiq_g in dervatiles: for speculative pu-posig may be undertaker. The Soard of Directars

reViEws ant agress pelicies for imanaging cack of these risks, which gre summarised befow.
|

27.01 Market risk
Marker rigk s the risk of any loss in futiee BArnNgs, in realis
grice of a fingnoal mstaimant. Markat risk comprisas of
mrarset risk nclude loans unc borrowings. The Sensilieriy an

and March 31, 2027 |

The sensitivity analysis has bean praparsd on the basis of
impact ef movements in market varables an.theicanving va
financial assets {

bie fair balues ar in future cash flows that may result from achange in the
ntarest rits risk and other price risk. Financial instruments afferted by
Iysisin the following sections refate to the pasition as at March 31, 2024

1= amaunt of net debt as at March 31, 2024, The analysis excludes the
s of gratiity ard other past-ratirame it anligations, provisions and non-

(i) Interest rate risk [
Initerest rate risk is the risk that the fai value ar futuse cash flows of 8 fiaandial instrurriset will lluctiate bacause of changes in markst
rietest rates. The cempany's exposure 1 tE8 risk of changes. I marset iaterest ratas semarily ta the Company s long term debt
abligations wirh foating interest rates. The Corieﬁany-man:x 185 dntersst rara’ risk by naving a salancas portfolio of fixed 3ne varizbie
rate luans end borrowings. ! |
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27 Financial risk management
27.01 Market risk

(i} Interest rate risk
Interest rate Sensitivity : Iy |
Trie following tabie demorstrates 1he sensithify 1o a ea snabi\r pass;t'ne change in interest rates an that portion of lnans and
sorrowings affected. 50 bzsls points represents! i miageme ms asmm of reasonably possible change in interest rate. Witk 4l
athar varlasies held eanstant, the Company’s profit / lled) bem tax s atferted by the (mpact of changes i interest 1atee of
BOFTOWINES, which is a3 fallaw: s

_Rupees in Lakhs

~ Particulars Typeof  Change inRate| EHerton orofit/ llessibefore tax  Effect on total eiuity
T i) turrency _ Mare h31, 2028 March 33, 2023 March 31 2024 March 212073
interest rates R | l+i50 5t R R £ ) {122 24) {11.61) {122 24)
Interest rases IN® e T T t2d.2e n61 122.24
- figures in negative QEE{E sents increase in lossesfdecreats jn pg!:‘gfn‘.;.'_ = et
|
27.02 Credit risk i

Credit risk is the risk that counterpacty will n%t- rieet if5 o wm:.fal abligations under a financial instrument o customer costract
feadirg to a financial loss. The Company & exposed to creditrisk fmvr Ity operating activities (pricnqrly trade receivanles) 3nd frar s
investing activities primerily loans receivable, iny | it wmh banks grd financal institations and athar fnancial instruments
Credit exposure is cantroled by counter namlﬁ its for major rouater parties-thar are reviewed and appioved by the Managsment
regriarly. Ongeing credt svaluation is perl‘orfﬂ Eased or the fidancial casdition of receivables and the collatanbs held s see ity in
some of the cases. The Campany generally depls with ie5 which has good cradit sstingfworthingss given by external rating

agenaies or based on the Company's internal assessment

trace receivables and ther inancial assets.

NG credit limits were sxceeced during the: repu ng pericd

losses from nensperfermance by thase coantan

|
The maximum expasure of fusancial assets subj
date. Mo financial assets subject to cresi risk,

fer Note No. 4 and 6 for crecit rak and otoer informatan in rosoect of
)
|

bther than those under lirgaticn, amd management does nor sxpect any

i risk wa‘i.-gqual 10 the respective Carying amourts on the galance sheet
her thah o

hase digeiosed (n the financial statements sre Impaired. The Campanv's

dugs under pewer purchase. agreament with Discoms 2re frdated ]as Foac and recovarable, in soite of it being past dues, by wirtue of it

being dues from gavernment organizations,

With respect wo Trade recenat ‘2s/unbilled mpe nue, the Cdmpary hm constituted the Terms to “eview the receivables on perindi

basis and to take necessary mitigations, whe:evi
Fifetime expected cradit foss |

Credit ik from balances with aank and finanda

the Company's policy. Investments of surplus furlcs are
sach counier party, The limits are st to minimize tae ¢

£ary's potential failure to make payments

The thpany creates Bhﬂ‘war..-E for all unsecured receivakies based cn

Institutiont is managed by the Company's treasufy department i arcordancs with
ﬁx:ﬁ'ﬂv--@ ith soproved counter parties and within credit limits 3¢gree 1

tration of risks and theretore mitigate finasclal o thraugh caunter

Cradit *isk cn cash and cash aquivaiants is limited, as the Cy npany i;eneraﬂy'lnve.szs in deposits with banks and firancial natitutions
with Pigh credit ratings sssigned by internationsl and dermgstic credit rating sgencies. Investments primarlly (feude investment in
liguid mutual fund unirs and term depasits for 5 spacified e period.

The carrying values of the fnancial assets approx
ying

male ity

dete ather then those disclosed therais. Orher l mancial a5z

scuvalents are maintained with ragsted canis
mentioned financial iestruments. |

Credit Risk Exposure
Meanement in Credit Loss Allowance |

iI v.‘alm‘} Th abnwe financial assats are 1ot impaned as at the repaTing

1ar nefther past dues nor impairad at raporting date. The cash Snd cash

{Hence; the Company belisves no impairment is necessary i rispest of tha ahove

Rupees in Lakhs

Sarticulars =¥ il 5] e  Marth 31 2024 March 31 2023
Baancs 3t "f‘.e bepir mr'g A [ | 29132 "B 65556
Credit Loss Allowanze regognised ' 2,256.70
ATROURTS written off I |

Creait Loss Mlowance reversed i fpaphy £
Balance at the end i i 2,859.60 2,912.26

Vhe gross carrying amaunt of a financial asset is

tten off

{efther partiatly or in full) when there i no realistic prospect of 1o oery
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27 Finandialrisk management

27.03 Liguidity nisk

g Lt (RS
=il

Licundity risk is the risk that the Zomzany wil nfat e a,bdMJ mg.'iei_m financial bligations as they fall dua. The Compary's saproach to

managing ligwidity 15 to ensure that it owil| _al' ays have jufticient liquidity to meet its lizbilities when they become due without

Inturriag Lnacceptabie lasses or ciskirg damage ta the D s repetation. The Compoany kas obtaned fund and nan-fune based

woraing caotal loans from a bank The Conpaft e aiso invsbts ity surpus funds in bank's fixed depiosits and murual funds, whicr carry
Y 5 P11

no ur-low market risk. |
1

| I
Prudent liquicity risk mansgemeant eSSt g sutficiant c2sh and marketable securities, the availability of fJunging through an
adequate smount of committed rragis facilities and the ﬂ]dh 1o close out market positons. Due Lo the cymamic rature of the
undertying business, Compamy’s treasury i 3 Mexivifity u-i-f%:n;!_idg oy maintaining availability under comemitted credit foans

i 1

The Compa s Maragement manitos rolling forscase tha Company's licuidity reserve (eomprises urgrawn borrowing facillty,
et @nd cash ecuivalents and funding frem jM" pArers companyl on the basis of exsected cash flow. Thiz is generally carried out by
the Campany in accorgance with the practice and fmits sed B:y}tl-éé'cfmpahv_ It acdition, the Company's liquisity management aolicy
valves projecting cash flows and cars denng the level o !pi)trpl({ A5sels natessary 1o meot these: manitoring balance sheet liquidity
r3tios against internal and axternal rngl.atm'.i | ufreraanty, and imi}_nritaining cebt financing plans.

! :?Iquiva_usﬁti ang the cash flow that is generated from operations. The
tils currart requiraments.

The Lompany’s Brincipal sources of | quidiny ars cash and
Comrany believes that the working capital 5 sufficiant to

As at March 37, 2024, the Company hal 2 nagative weskin _,r-_.-ag‘::'ta_l of Rs. 11,365.99 Lekns ncluding cash snd cash eguivaiants of Bs
318585 Lakhs The Company will be able *o meEet its figuig Fosition consideri=g the realisaton of trade receivables and recovery of
loans from Group Companies. Az at March 34 2023 the Lompany had 3 negative warking capital of fs. 11726 06 Lakhs including
cush and cash enuivaiants of Bs 8,514 35 Lakks, EHl

The folowing are the contractusl maturites o n-derivd tive Fnanm‘l fiabHities, Ineluding the estimarsd inlerast pavment on an

uniiscounted Dasis which therefore differs from bath camy value and fair valoe. Floating rate intarest ¢ estimated using the
g 2 : &

prevailng intarest rate at the year end | 1
1

N = Z ; | AEG A = = Rubees in Lakhs
Farticulars m'fummm ’!lfp;lyable 0n  Duewithinl  Duebetweenl  Due after s
Matres = e iy favable | | demand year _ a5 years __years

As at March 31, 2024 i

Bor-owings lincluding current maturits) 2a0833 | | 230060 3298 8621

Lease Liatulity (including current rigturities R = £ !

Loan from related party '3',5?_@. 10 (3¢ - - 7.549.10

Trade payable raggacy || 62,50¢.00 11,768 52
Qtherfinancathatibios - 0L et __38n 448,95 ey
Total : 8520759 . 230000  62967.80 13 852.88 =
As at March 31, 2023 il iR

Non-derivative financial liabilities 11

Barowngs linduding surrent maturities) il o M 44700 558568 1592682

Lease Lishilty (including currert maturitias |\ w03y || E 260.33 -

Letan from rejatea party | L3seea | | . 1,100.00 150.00 160,00
“rae navable T T E - 48,554.50 20,384.19 -
Dther finaneal fiabstities. - LT el B ST T
TR R e e 3855901 _100.00

The Compary expecls o meet s obiligations from apedating ash 'fmé'ps ard proceeds of maturing finaacia’ assets,

27.04 Excessive flsk concentration. g |

Cancentretion indicates the relative sensitivity ;o'f the Cofpany's performance to oevele pments affecting a particuiar industry.
Concentrations arise whan o number of counterparties ars e .;zigni:l i similar business activities, or activities 'n e same Eeographical
region or fiavs economic features thar would c‘m%e their abifity te meet contractual ublpations o be simifarly atfected by changes in
economic, political or ether conditiéne, | ik

| |
The Company's risk managerment polities and precadures | tlude specific guidelines Lo forus on the maitenance of 4 divarsifiea
purtiolio to marage business concentration cecit sisk. IEentified concentrations of credit risie 2re comtrled and mEAnager
accordingly, i
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27.05 Capital management |

The Company's capital structure i Eegu.iﬂrly

Grogp toowhick the company belangs. Adjt_;strmifms are

aftacting the Compary. The results af the Bin
determination of the leve of dividends, if arty, tha

For the purpose of the Company's capital
attrisutable to the equity share hulders of the ;q

the sharekolders' valys |

The Company manages its capital structure and
of tha financial covenarts. To malntain or adjust t
return capital to sharehalders or issue new shal'e:

capital plus debt,

nakes ag)L
he capital
The Corm

e 1o the capial strictore i ight of changes in economic condifiens

| 3 ;
wed qﬂf{jﬂmﬂ with dus regarc to the tapital menagement pract ces of the

ectors’ review of the Comosny's capital structure are vsed 3s 3 bass for the
e dadark.

nagement, qa,g}ltaii:r_:c udes ssued squity Capital and all crher Bquity resordes
mpany: Thet primary abjective of the Tompany's capital MaNEgEMEnt is 1o Mmaxim e
[

|
-_jhk in fight of chianges in economic conditians and the reasi-sments
dmt Ihe Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharehaloers,
By mb&evs capital using a gesring ratio, which 15 degt diviged oy total

|
R e S ekl PRSI O TE . Rupsed i 1okt
o S g o March3i 026 Mawh3t n
Total Debt / bor owings R 9 958 72U 25795 11
Less - Cash and Bank Balances | ik (3,498 05, 3.835.44
Net Debt ; it ) {a} 3 6,460.24 16,961.67
Capital Components } L L
Equity Share Capita’ | [ 12,850.00 285000
Othar Equity | | : o Tawsaad 1 2387
Total Capital T 1458433 14,123.47
Capital and total debt I v { () 2108457 31 D85.14
Gearlng ratio (%) | B |a)fidn : 30.70% 54.57%
In order to achieve tis ovarall objective, the Company's ¢a tTI maragemem amoagst ther things, aims 1o ensure that ¢ meets
financial coverants attachied two the terest brafing loans : tﬁm-mwnng\ that deflne capital structure reguirements Breachas in

mesting the financml covenznts weuld: permit th
financial covenants of any Interest-bearing loans

No charges were miade in the ohjectives, paﬁc

Narch 31, 2023,

ed }_tely call loans and bestewings, There have oesn no breaches i ihe
i thq chrrent perigd.

es, fur managing capital during the vears ended Varch 31, 2024 ang
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30

3L

Calcuiation ot Eaming per share {EPS): !
Basic EFS amounts are cafculared by Ayiding the peht for the ke

ar :hﬁ'_l"ibulai; £10 equity share holders of the Gompany by the weightag

average number of Equity shares sutstanding dun i e yedr TH ere is noddiltive potential ardisry shares as st March 31,2024 and March
§ " Ll

31 2023 Thus, diluted EPS 2guals basic £5%,

‘
The fallawing refincts the income and share data used in the bdsic / difuted EFS computations:

Particulars |

__March 31,2024 March 3), 2023

3. Nominal value of Equity shares {irn Rupses 5&15{-:&3} =1 B g 13 16
B Total No. of Equity Shares nutstanding at tha | aginning of the vear 12,85,00.000 7,40,00,C00
€ Add: Shares allatted during the year ! bl f 545,720,600
4. Totel No of Equity Shares eutstending authe and of fhegear | 12,85,00.000 12,85,00,000
e Weighted average numbsr of f quity shares atithe year entd fin Nos | 128500000 10,0431 507
f. Profit attributabie to squity holders of the Campany for Edsic earnings iAmount in Lakhs] 47185 76782
g Basic/Diuted Earning per share of Rs 10/ aack {inRs.) {9 iteﬁ | g7 e

Contingert liabilities and commitments - :
i Contingent Liabilities -

Particulars

St -

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

a Letter of Cradit fimits ulsan

e

b. The Comigany had entered into a Latter of Irsteat t'LUI‘] wyith

, 571.50 456,23

aharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Umited ['MSEDCL ) far

supoly of power in the maonth of October, 2018, Hawever, an ag .pqn: of the pawer generators failurs fo supply power, the Company was
net gble 10 mezt its obligations under the LOI Gn i:c:m;m; al his fetiure, MSEDCL had inveked the Bark Guarantess submitied by the

Company ta the extent of A5, 172 Lakhs and atjusted raceivatied a

mo@m;ing t9Rs. 175,71 Likhs, MSEDEL bad alsq raised & legal disoute an

e Comopny at the Lentral Electricity Reguistory Commissian (ICERC seeking revacation of its trading [icense on accnunt of this failure.
“he Cornpany batd Blad an intenm applicaton a1 CERE & dismisgal of patition filad by MSERCL “or revocationof figense and far recoveny of

amaunt deducted by MSEDCL MSFDEL's prayer to cdrzed the brd

ing Hn_enw has Hat been aliowed by CERC vide order dated Juna 02, 223

and fusther dirgcted MSEDIL and the eompany to factnciiethe ne-iiq(=t:inre\,’farfeitqrz i aseoriance with the Order. Subsequent 1o the order,

MEELCL has released part pavment ¢f s 160 Lakhe, under prg
the said CFRC nrder. i

The Company 15 of 1€ view that the invgcation of Ba;ﬂk guarant
validin ‘award the litigation filed at the APTEL by MSEDTL will e

= 3nd appealed to the Apgeliate Trbunal for Hlctricity (APTEL) against
| :

e amount and receivable adjusted aggregat g to Rs. 247.71 | akhs i nor
hold good. as the seme is not in accordance with the terms of tha LO| snd

there is na further financial imolication aupected -au‘t-g}ﬂr:b matter or effect on s centicustion af anergy trading busiress. The Campany Is
250 confident of recovering the balance amoust sdjusied by MSEECL, However, it Fas currently provided for the said smaunt under

pruderce in s pooks.

¢. The Company has 386 Laen pa‘ty to various fetitigos fleg oy pre plwer generating / distrioution campanies Agdinst varioos DISCOMSs /
procuring Campanios in resoact of caim far compensation e bsed tantf rates which dre sending before vanous statutery authorities aad
Hun'ble Courts. The managemens Is of the comiun that tha secakeries f pavables, if any, arising cut of such litigations are @ pass through

considering the Comgany being 4 truder in electeizity and seenicing

i Cagital Commitments

e tsere is e fiahility or outflow foreseen by [ against the Corpany.
i 1

3 \ | | Runees in Lakhs
i . i st ' Laxhs

Particulars e TS | E March 31 2024 March 31,2023
Purchiase of immevable prose ties ! il 4,000.00 5, 767.00

Trve Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (‘CERC] had issued

CERC [Procedures, terms a-d conditions for grant of trading licenss and

odier releted matters) Regulaton 4029, (the ‘Begulations ) orlarbary 31, 2020 repealing its bacfier su bsisting regulitions in ths regard. The
s3id regulalions have wide ranging impact on the bp?mﬂobﬁs of the trading licensee regaricg the requirement of Net woth, operating
retios, trading margins and various other matiers .‘ncls;ming barkify tiansaetions undartaken by the Company. The Compasy has assessed

the imoact of its loans given to assoriate Comganies 07 the fetawd thicalcutation ehd-oth&r' ratios in terms of the Regulations. The Cop

has impiemented processes to ensure necessary comptances with

pany
its current / liquidity ratio as per the Hegulations are mat in the ensuing

quarter. Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the bcmg;n_y'l'a_s- péﬁé.vtg-d the requisite criteria mandated uner the regulations, The
mENERETEAt On the basls of legal op sion TRERIVEC By 1, 1 of the Miew that there is no matarlal Implicatian of the s2me on the aperation of

the Compary. I

™e Managemant of the Company is of the opmion that fo arovision is required to be made in it books of ACCOUNT, with respect tp any
material foreseeable insses undar the apalicable Iaws.:.é;::aunﬁngs-an;iqrdscsn lorg term conrracts Ineleding derivative cortracts,




GMR Enerav Tradina Limited g
€T - U3 1200KA2008F1 (045104

Notes to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024

2

i3

Lorporate Social Responsibility [CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2014, 4 comy;
profit for the immediately prececing three fimangial ye
erad.catied of hunger and malautdticn, prometing ed
sustainability, disaster refiel and roral development g

were primarily allocated to a corpus snd utiizes z'trcugrwt the ve

1y, ety
75 0\ Corpdrate social resparsibi ity (CSR) activities The areas for CSR activities 4re
ication, art

g,

|
b e ;mirnicahﬂﬂw threshold, neass 10 sperd st lezst 2% of its average net
and cuiture, healtheare, destitute Care and renshilitation, ervitonment

committee hias seen formed by the compaw as per the Act. The funds
ron lfﬁf&e’ gctivities which are specified in Scheduls V| of the Companies

Act, 2013 i |
...... e Sogg PR Ruzees in Lakhs

Particulars [T . March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

& Grossamount agnroved by CSR Commiltee to b spent dundg the year 16.44 14,55

b Amcunt spet by the Company daring the vaar:
i) Construetion/acquisition of any asset
i} On purposes other than () shove
i} Details of releted party transactions

BME Varalakshmi Foundatian [refer note no. 34].

1€ 44 1455

ik

14.55

Employee Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans

The Compary's Cantribution to Frovident and ;Pe nsion Fund

and &lp:bfﬁnndatii‘}r‘l Fund tharged 1o Statement of Prafit and Loss are 23

follows
ISR e e L U  Rupeesintakhs
Particulars | March 31, 2024  March 31, 2022
Frovident and pension fuse | 43,09 3537
Syperaonuation fund 2> i e Ha = 1553 1213
Toal — Sl | s 60.62 4750
b) Gratuity i |
Tae following tables sat out the funded smus_brtm.grahéh pians ahd the amounts recognised in the Campany's financ ol
statements as at March 31, 2024 and Masen 31, p023: |
| E 2= Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
i} Change in defined benefit abligation i
Defined bensfit at the beginning . | 8477 %72
Current Service Cost | | o 06 B.60
Interest expansos | 528 6389
Auquisition Cost/iCredit) | | (10 87} >
Experience - Actuadial loss / {gain) | 12.80 (14,89}
Financial assumptions - Actuarial loss / {gair) | 180 (3.39)
Benefits paid ' i . {1508) _ lisse
Defined benefit at the end | ! £E.06 8477
1i} Change in fair value of plan ossers: I
Farrvalue of Plen Asses at the beginning : | 133.2% 67.71
Interest income r plan assets 8.80 6,72
Expected return on plan 253ets ' - (4,58
Acauisition Adjustment | .
Actuarial za ny losses) i
Contribticns by employer | 1584 G738
banafils paid | | 150681 1386
Fair value of plan assets at the end ' ' 136.87 123.2¢
iti) Ameunt Recognized in the Balonce Sheat '
Pregent Value of Obligation as at year end | ' 2506 8477
Fair Value of glan assers at year end | ' = oo AdaiE 123.29
Net {asset} / lability recognised § . (48.81) (38.52)
fv) Amaunt recognired in the Statement of Profit ond Loss upder employee benefit expenses
LCurrent Service Cost | | 308 £.60
Net interast on net defined bensfit iability / [3ssa1) ! 3 ZIXBEY S0 S R
Total expense 551 g.47
i . :
| | Fers |
| P o s o O
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| S ; . Rugees in Lakhs

Particulars

i March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

] Recogrmed in ather mmmh«mwe incame for the y
Agtuanial changes arising from changes ndemographic

Attuaria! that ges ansin & fron tharges i1 finangial assuiription| 190 (134)
Attuaria chariges arising from charges u'lehuenenrgaﬁli.gtmenu 280 134 R}
Return on plar assets excluding zerest itdome [ MEEASSRNE e e [
Recognised in other comprehensive Incomeg [ ' 14.70 {11.72)
vi] Maturity profile of defined benefir ai:ﬁgmm il

Within the next 12 months (riext anrual repcmng peaod) || 4.83 532
Between 1 and 5 ysars I 33,50 49.12
Between 5 and 10 years R L 37.34 54.65

vil) Quantizative sensitivity onalysis for sianificant. ammmt{qm Is as befaw:
Increase / decrease on present value of dafined benefit b brgm as at year end

Qe sercentage poimt increase indisciunt e
one percentage soint decrease in discount fa'clb
Ofig pRrcentage peint increase n salasy =scalation rste
Qi percentage po-nt decresse In salary escalation rate
ne Dereentage ot It Lepase i ey ee fu FRover rake
ne parcenlaga peint deceagia in empliyes nimrver ratel

Sensitivity Analysis Method ’

{5.05] (6.41)
| 6.1 7.37
' 557 5585
| {5.64) {5.45)
0.40 1.00
{048 {1.15}

Senstiwity for signitcant actuanal '.aswrasm':oni i zamputad by MAMYING one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the defined
henatit abligation by in percantags, keeping au' the ather iauafial-assi_amptions constir.

The sensitivity enaiysis presented shove may.nm Be r::;fe*aamatwﬂ @t the actual change in the definea benafis ot figation as i is
uniikely that change in assurptons would orq:r 17 isolatigs qf Eme another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Further more, in Bresenting the above sersitrity analysis

the prese*\t walue of defined benefit obligation has been calcubted asing

the projected unit credit mathod at tha end ot the repq':mg period, which is the Sme as that agplied 1o galevlating the gefinad

belwefit aoligation, fability recognisad i the Eh{ar‘m Saea

There was no thange inthe metheds and assumﬁ‘mns useqt rnpz’epari'ig thie sensitrity. analysis fram prior years.

Partics lm

S S S P! ._..1.___._._ —t

March : 31,2024 | March 31, 1013

uir's’} The mpr aereway c!p!onmrsm apefmmgs afﬁum vafue of totol pbnme:swe a5 follows:

Investment with Insurer managed funds i

ixj Actugrial Assumptions

Dscount mve (pa )

Salary escalation

Weighted average duration ¢ defined honeflt thgatuaf‘
Martslity rate durirg emolayment

[
Rate of emiloyee turmgver

b 190% 1005
! 7.00% 7.30%
6.00% 5.00%

10 Year: 10 Vears

Lives Meralisy  Lives Mortality

i i Indian Assured  indian Assurad
|
| (2006-08) Uit {2005-08) U,

Iose | sty BRI L S T e e

The Company cortributes ail ascertained liabilities towand

gratuity o e Life ‘nsurance Corporation of India {LIC). As of March 11,

2024 and March 31, 2023 the plan assets have 'uﬂen mvgrs‘tm ms.uer managed funds

The Company expects no contfibution ta the grbtur"f furd
Notes:

riu_g FY 202425,

The estimztes of future sakiry Irg "gases, considered in mnarmi valuation, take into conside-ation for inflatian, seniority, promotion

and other relevarit factors !

The expectsc return on plan assats i ssaxemi#ad SN
assets neld, assessec risks of asset managemant, historisall
management, Assumed cate of return on assels is exnectac
nonds.

Leave Encashment i
Liability tawards teave Encashrient basad nn Agtuarial valy

Rs, 92RO Lakhs). [

pring the several applicable factors such as the composition of the slan
'esults of the return on plan assefs and the Group's golicy for plan asser
to very from year to yesr reflecting the returms on mawhing Gavermment

ation amaunts tu Bs. 84,29 Lakhs as at March 31, 2024 [March 31, 2021
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3% List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place dpiring the year:
I Parties where control exists | & i
Molding Company GNER Pimér--and Urkah Infra tilmiwd-[GPU“lL]
ff

ol
ii. Entarprisas that controls the GMR Ef tarorises Private Limited [GEPL)

Company fexercise significant Bhruvi Se urities umt&d: o5t
influence J il 13 ‘i' i

ey

li. Fellow Subsidiary BAXA s!pa:-rr'w Survieds umrce;i [RssL)

GMR aerwramn Besdls Limited |GCAL)

Defh Intetnaticnal Al faort Limited {DiaL)

Aklima Properties BriYate Limited [ARFYL]

Antartya Hecperties Prvate Lim ted [AMBRL

Suzene Properties Peiate Lmites [SUPPL]

: pmm:_prmate'mn'r ed [LEPL)

e Senvige: Lumtied [GISL] (Formerly G Aerostructure Semvices Limted)
GMR Srat Flectricity mtﬁhuﬁon Privare Limited [GSEQPL
GMR Green Enargy Lifed. f:;atseu
GMA Caergy Linvited [G7L) [Assamte Uil Nevemner 21, 2023
GMF Wzrora Energy | :mezi {ﬁWELLMswctate il Novemner 71, 2023)
ST Karnblznga £ ey ufplll_d- EKEL] Associate il Novemner 21, 2023
G Bajcl Holl Hydrdpower Srivate Limited [GEHHP.]

Iv.  KeyManageris Persornel R Mikf| Dufen - Wakle-time Dirsctor w.e f 20 10,2022
Mir. Ashiok Kumar Prusty - Whe e time Divector ¢l 30,04 2022
WM. Kusiimarchi Parafeswars Ran - Independent Director
Vir Mithais Satyanarafana Murlhy - {ndegende it Direcior
AEr Em&nqn Sankara Rac - I::\dw.-pehda-m'i)immmw;e.f 2007 2023
g Am?s Basu - Non [recutive Direclor
Mz, Sanjay Narayars Barde -Non-Executive Girector w o f 2307 2022
Wirs. Ramddevi Bomaddala - Non Executive Sirsctar
Mrs, Grandhi Satyavatl: Sén'llll.?qa - Non Executive Diract s

V. Relathve of Key Managerial Personnel  Mir, Mari Gantosh B

vr Cther entities in which K5P and theis GMR Varalkshm Foumy
reatives exerclse sigrificent influence. GMR Famsily Fund Truse (GFFT]

vl Details of the transactions are 3¢ follows 1 ¥ ] 130 | Y ___Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars | ‘March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 I;E;Jr;iam; te statement of profit & Loss: HEgy 0 i o ==
4, Safeof fnergy ¢
MR Warera Energy Limited {EWEL] 3 T 5508
SR Bajoli Holt Hycrogawer Private Lmitad [GBHHPL it 2 55.95 119850
b Frimsmission Charges recovereii !
GVR Warcra bnergy Limited [GWEL) 42918 1510
GVR Kamalargs Energy Linites 1GKEL] o : 58577 T 22548
GAVR Bajoli Heli Hydropower Frivate Limited [GREHRL 1,0821% LEC A
£ interest on detay pepment recelved

GPAR Bajoli Holi Hyaropower Private Lirnized [GBHHPL | 18314
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List of Refated Parties with whom transsctions hwhtadwnplamdwm; the year:

34

Vit

Details of the transactions are as foliows : |
=il T & ransaciio i 2L

Particulars |

Saies of Renewoble Lrgryy Cortificares '
SMK Generation Assets Limited [GGA1] |

inierest incomie on inter Corperate Laons ond'capital ctivbnce |

GMA Energy Limitsg [GEL] |
GMH Genzration Assets Limited [GaGaL)
GMR Green Energy Limited [GGRL

GIMA Sinar Flectricity Pawer Limited |GSERL
8MR Corporate Services Limited [5CSL)

Membership fees recoversd

GMR Generarion Assets Limited {GGAL|
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited |G4EL]
Gl Warora Cnergy Limited 1GWELY
GMR Bajoli Hofi Hydropower Private Ummited [GRHHPL

Purchase of Energus
GMR Warnra Energy Limited [GWEL] |
GMR Kamalangs Energy Limitedd {ScEL] '
GMR Bajoli Malt Hydropower Private Limited [GEHERL]

Loge fees poid / provided to
S Enterprives Private Limited {GEFL]

s
Contribution tovasds Corporate Sorigt ﬁ'equns'iw:':j-
GMR Varalakshen Foundation [GvF)

Interest on delayed paymant paid/payable ‘
GME Warars Erargy inited GWEL .
|
Reni, riire and ather Charges

Selbr inter national Airport Limitsd DAL
Ramsrdewi fommidata

Technical consultaacy services |
GMR Pawer and Urkan Infra Limited [SPLAL] |

Intecest and flicnce sharges:

GMR Power and Urbiin infra Limitad [GPUIL:

GMA Alrpitiets Infrastruc e Limited [GAL/SiL] [

Delhi International Airport Limired [DtaL] |
|
|

Obruvi Securities Private Limited

|
Remuneration pald to key Munogement Persannel and their
Mrs. Grandhi Satyavathi Smitha. !
Mrs. Ramadevi Barmmidals
Mr. Ashok Kurnar Brusty
Mr. Man| Santesn Bommidais I
M Nikhi Do an

ﬁem’. aa

March 31,2024

March 11, 2023

003

56080
4567 67
20,39
2308
BG.S7

020
200
105
1.00

97,821 .83
17,194 28
14,657.57

16.44
2,289.09

';'25._9:
15,85

381,45

14.80
402,06

10.04
13563

041

G323
4,437.27
3.9

145.02

0.20
362
1.26
132

£2,35491
44,823.16
10.820.39

12732

lass

3.893.2¢

648

23158

14.78

003
44. 70
2337

35.85
2307
189
1092
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34 List of Related Parties with whom transactions hauq? dken place d

vii. _Detalls of the transactions are as follows :

Farticulars

Sitting Jees lexchiding faxes):
e Vitnala Sstyararayana Miurthy
Mr Kusumanchi Parameswara Rag
Mr. Emandi Sankara fao

EXLENSES recovered .

Delhni ‘mernational Airport Umited [DiaLl |
GIR Warora Energy Limited [GWELI

Delhi interrational Airport Limited [EaaL)
GMR Kamalangs Enargy limited [GREL]

Items relating to movement in balance sheat!

Sedurity deposit recovered diring the yedr
SR Family Fund Trust [GEFTT

Capitnl Advence given ffrecovered) towards purihase af i

Aklima Praperties Private Limited [AxPe )
Amarlys Properties Private Limited [AnNPRL]
Surcne Properties Private Limited [SUPRL]
Litiam Froperties Frivate Limited [LPEL]
GMR Energy Limited [GFL]

GIMR Generation Assats Limited |aGAL]

Caplta! Advonee a5 ot the yenrend |

GME Generation Assets Limited l&aEnaL] |
Suzon= Properties Brivate Limited [SUPPL]
Lilliam Praperties Arivie Limited e

SR Energy Lim'ted [GELI |

wner Cofperate foan and geposi qiven:
GVIR Gengrat on Assets Lim'ted [GGAL] [refer ﬂoi
Coenirg Balance

Adid: Granted dunng the vear

Less: Refunded / repaid during the yeur
Clasing batance

GMH Smart Electric ty Distrioution Privats lu-mtea
Dpening Balarice

Add Granted during the year

-ess: Refunded / repaid during the year
Closing balance

GMA Energy Limited [GEL|

Ooening Balance

Add: Granted during the year

Less: Refunded / repaid during the year
Ciastng balznce

GAR Corporate Sarvices Limited {GCEL)

Open ng dalance

Add: Gracted during the yesr !
Less: Refunded / repaio during the yesr

Closing balance

GMA Green Ensrgy Limited [GGEL

Qpening Baiance

Ada: Granted durirg the vear

Less: Refunded / repaid during the vear |
Closing balance

& No. Tta]

[GSFIPL

R A A 1,1
ikhad 4
|
| | |
[
i
i
[
{5
[
|
mrmq-thewa_r:-
|
| =1 _____Rupeesinlakhs
? March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| |
: 153 1.53
| 147 197
i G.71
i
' 13.87
27E bR
1034
23462 717
! 57.61
o able groperty during the year
I 1245.00)
| £340.00)
| {738.00) {52.00)
I {60.10)

. 4.000.00
{8,531 00} ;

2956000 2543100
J38C0
E00.00
4.000.c0 4,060 00
4,951.00 1,870.00
8,256.0 448100
(13,138.00) {1,400.00)
5200 4,951.60
532400
[430.00]
15200
281527 3306.27
3624.% 547500
VRO 15,166.00;
5.435.27 281537
297 (40
S0U.00 369200
- {3,395.:00)
1,197.00 297 00
81,3 -
244,08 81.00
120.00)

26500 81060
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Notes to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024
vii. Details of the transactions are as follows < * i e _ Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

S Pt e oo B M
GME Fower ang Urbar [nfra Lirmsteid {GPUR
Queving Bolancs !
Add: Grantee durng the year

BO0.G0
Less: Retunced / rapaic during the vear i | {487 19)
Cles'ng halarce | | 342:81
b deterest,compensation recetvabie an inter Corporate aegosit / loans
GMR Generation Assats Limited [GEaL) { | 8,486 61 727150
CMR Energy Limited JGEL] _ 1,244.17 58619
GMR Corporate Services Limited [GCSL) 0B 65 125.49

B4R Sreen B Nergy imited

) - 343
GME Smart Electricity Distribution Private L mited {G5ERY 077
GMA Pawer arid Urbian nfes Livited |G Ui ; { | 22.47
" inter corgorate luan evaied auring fhe year. |
GMR Aliports |nfrastructurs Limited [GAIL/GIL] il !
Opering Balance i 25¢.00 :
Add! Received during the yoar | 7,311 250,00
Less: Repad dusing the yagr { | (12§
Closing balance il ! 7,549.10 25000
GMA Power and Urban nfra tirmited [GRUILY | |
Gpening Balence | 1,100.00 23300
Add: Recaived during the year | 2,554.10 1,592.00
e85 Repeid during the year . I (3.498.00) 172500
Clasing bstance | 19610 1,100.00
1
Aheuvl Secartions Prlvate Lirited |
Coening Balarice i
Add: Receivae during the year | 750.00
Less: Repaia durng the yaar i - 1250,
Closirg balance : 2
w IMterest payotle an imer Corporate loms
GMR Airpart Infrastructire Limited fail A48 95 0.4
GMR Pewer and Urban Infra Limited fGrung - | 50.03 0.36
Advance giver fitecovered) towards goads 300 services
GMR Bajoh Holt Hydropowe: 2rivate Umited {GEHHRL) AT 151847
X. Unbillea Revene '
GMR Bajell Holl Hydrogower Private Limited [GEHHEL] | 4.21 14.72
GMR Warora Energy Limised [GWEL] | sl [ - 806
GMA Kamalanga Energy Limited [GREL| | 1575 B1.51
¥ Lease Liability Payable . |
Delhiinternational Airport Limited {B1AL) | | - 26(.33
3 Due from, '
GMR Gerieration Assets Limited {6GaL) 28823
GMR Bajoli Hol Hydropowsr Private |imited [GESHBL] | 5.035.98 5,171.85
GMR Pewe and Lirkan infra Lited [erun) et 13,57 161,15
MR Alrports Infrastr. cture Limited (GAIL/GIL] i 3018
Deiru Iaternat anal Airport Lirited [DHAL] | 1812 (75.08)
0 bl D v
GMR Warors Energy Lirmied [SwWeEL] £4.554,46 43,560,558
GME Kamalangs Energy Limitsd [E%EL] 17,538.92 21 108,86
GMR Generation Assers Limitad [SEaL) | 043
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GERL] 5 ; 92 54 .
GMK Corporate Affairs Private Limited 1GTapl | - 116 76
GMEA Business Process and Services Private Lirmi e [Gars5)

| - 0.04
* Related Party Transachions E1ven abave are as entified dy the Managemant SAbs
# Netted off with reverue “ram aperations s explained in Note No. 18{a}.

“*- Key Managerisl Feisanne| sre entitiad 1o pUst-ampioymen: benefits and other long term employes banefite recogised as per ing
A5 18 - ‘Employes Benefits' in the financal staternients. a5 these employes benefits are lWrnp sum amounts orovided nn the hasic of
actuarial valuatian, the same is nor hciuded'aém_\fg. |
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Particulars

e
) -.r:*.n._

_Compensation of key managerial personnel ofithe Compan, and their relatives Rutpees in Lakhs

; o March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
4. 5hort term employes benetils 145 65 100,26
b. Post - Emglayment Benefits (Provident Funa gnd Sugerafeuation £und) 14195 a5y
<. Tertmnation Benelits

d. Ay othar Payment/ benefits

284 360

The Cormpany has 3 process of cbtaining 2alance confi

Company is yot 1o recave balance confirmations (s 3
of the view that the balasces are of the value stated and doss
statements due to the same,

Disclosure in terms of ind AS 115 - Revenue from Cornt

{a}

(b) Contract Balances:

rmations

from its verdors and customers. As or the date of the financials, the

pect of certhin !manﬁa! assets and financ al iabllives The Management, however, i

hot eacpéc! any material ditference affecting the current year's financial

racts «mmmﬁomqlri

Aevenue from Oparations for the permu endml March 31, 2024 and Maren 31, 2023 are 2 foliows.

Parllculars |

Sa ¢ of [nergy (including apen access charges feto

Trading Margin an sa'e of Renewibls Energy: Cernh_r_a_tgs

Lﬂmp ensation Incame |

wered)

i March 31, 2024 Mar:h 31 10, 3
2 R R 43,087 57
8.70

Dmggmgna revenus mfurm&ﬁm |

The Company a5 presented dissgaregated reven ue from col ntracts with customers for the year endert March 31, 2022 and March 31,
this disagpregation hest depicts the nature, smount, timing of revenues ane cash
fows that are atfected by the industry markets ahd other ﬂf-pn?:fmlt“gﬁctorj:

2023 by contract-type and is of the apirion lbe .

| __Rupees i Lakhs

Particulars |

March 31 2024 Wearch rch 31, 2023

Revenue by contract-type
Riidtera sabes
Sales thraygh exchanges

Trading margie unger pawe Lanking ar-angements

Trading Margm from sale of Benewsbie Energ,} =
Incentives earned on sale thraugh e:rhangas |

Lisss, Rebate on above

9artlucuhrs

Reco:wables |
< Current [Gross)

- Prowisien fer impairmerit fdurreng)

Contract Assets ;

Unblied Revenue

- Current

Contractual

Advancr recelved from Custamers:

- Current

riificates

§2,635.60 54002 g8
| 730,75 71947
' 16.43 2363
i 8.7 123
i S39r - - asnsa
| 93,335 69 60,183.85
: . lagEay
| T 93009637

Rupees in Lakhs

_i M&rchil 2024 March.u MBI
|
| 2274196 15,361,439
! (2, 278.1%) 12:430.85)
|
|
| 580586 1,796 51

282875 178158

Fevenue recognised ouring the year fmmu
modifications) amednts to Rs, Nil,

|
|
|
|
Increasey Decrease in net contract balances is gr.jr}.ar
i1 Tha movermen! in receivablas ane in cprract T‘!‘s and |
t

ily due ip:

litiers, o0 account of iInvoicing
| |

‘performdnce nhl:igahqﬂ sabisficd upto previcay vear farisieg out of cortract

The Company is argaged primariby in the husiness of t-ading of slecticiry. ﬁmpaf the requirements of ind A4S 108, " Qgerating Segments”, the
erincipal revenue penerating activities of the c:an\pany r from trad ing of alectm:lry which &5 regularly reviewsd by the wanagement or the

Compapy for the purpose of rescurce allocation and. erfarmance asse
Comgany has a single reportable segment and the requ

ent. Accerdingly, the management is of the visw that the

nts of ep0ting an apsrating segments and refatad discioslres as EnYisagec i

Indian Accounting Stardard 108 is ot applicable 14 the pesent activft s of tha Campany.

|

)

The Company, at any paint in time duriog the vean has not anfe-od inte deriwitive cantracts dnd there are no derivative tritracts

oustandiig as at March 31, 2024, |

The Company does not Rave any finaica) 355618 o

liatlities which sre darominated in tareig carrency a3t the Bsldnee Snpsl date
1 |
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Nates to the Financial Statements as on March 31, 2024,
33 Other Statutory Information

i

i)

iy

i)

wil

will

i}
x|

1
*y

% Additional Regulatory Information

There 5 no balanze autstanding on actoumit of 20y trad sagtion with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies act,

2013 or Section 560 of Cornpantas Act. 1 355,

The Company does not have any Capite! work i ;um'_'gq-ss Gf intangible assets under devalopment whcse complation s cverdus ar

has extaeded its cost compared tails orging| plan.

The Company has not savanied o losned of e i

funds o eny other persants) or entityfies); including fareign entity

lintermediaries) with the ungsreranding that intermediaty sholl:

12 Directly ar indirectly lend ar invest s Ither ecan ot
[Uhtisnate Benefic ar as) or

1B} Provide any guarantee sacu ity or the [l tngron g

)
The Company has ot received any fund fown any.

Rﬁii&s:xﬁernifiﬂd in gy manter whatsoever by or an bebalf of the company

it of the Ultimats Baneticiaries

ye_r%arﬁ{i} or entitylies), inchding foreign entity (Funding Party) with 1he

ungerstanaing (whether ragorded 1N WS O :zrhem_isgﬁ:uf_zjn the zorpany shall:

&) Directly ar indirectly lsnd ur invest i other sarson of
Party (Uhimate Beneficiarias) or I
(b Provide any pusrantee SECUr Y or the likeTo or an ke
The Company does not have any such l.caﬂs;a::itm whid
diszlused as income during the year in the ax [BSSERSIEN]
The Company dees rol own @y imnovatio property an
anse, §ii7
The Cempany has not been daclared 4« a willtyl datauitar

aarri_'i_ti_es_':denﬂfm i any mantier whatsoevar by or an behaff of the Funding

| |
Fialf of the Uliiniate Beneficares.

b s net recordes i the bocss of accounts that nas been surrendarsd of
s under the incomestax A, 1981

B accordingy te title daeds not held in she name of the Comazmy does nof

L)y any Bank or ~inancial institution or Other znders.

The Company has nelther transacted in Erypf;p o Mietuall Currency durieg the ear nor heid any Crypto or Virtus! Currersy a5 ot the

Halance Sheet date.

The Company does not have any
helding any Benami roperty

Tne Company has compliae with 1he aumber of layers
[Restriction on numnise: 61':‘5\19:5} Rules, 2017, |

Benam; pmpar&yf,.wnéw ary proceeding has boon witkited o pending against the Compsny for

;Lresggbed under Clause (87) o Sacion 2 of the Act, read with Companies

The Comgany dass not have ary Seherme of Arangement that has heen dporaved by the Competent Authonty dunng ths Argncial
year. in tetms of Sectiars 230 1 237 of the Comaanies acl, 201z,

Ratios Numeratar l-:1'|.|ia'rcﬂ 31,2024 March 31, 2023 Variance Remarks
CurrentRatio  Currsnt Assets rror ] 583 0.79 5.00% NA
Prov-Equity Ratio Dentinciudicg  Sharehaléar's 053 L7 -69.76%  Repaymentof
lezse fiabilities Eauity : loan during tha
| MEar
Dett Service Farningbefore  literest & Lease 017 Csg -70.35% Repayment of
Coverage Ratic  sax, depreciaticn Paymentt + lozn during the
and interest | Printipal year
including interest Repayments
<0 lease labilities
Returnon Equity  Met Profits after Average, 0.8 D07 -52.74% Decrease in
Taxes Sharenolder's Feofil
Trace receivable  Gross cradit soles - Ave *dge Trade [ 2.60 151 72.37% Increase in Ssles
Turnever ratio sales rerurn Rereivable
Trade payable  Gresy credic Averape Trode 134 2.97 37.07% Increasa in
Lurnover «atio purchiases - Payables purchases
curchase returs j
Net capital Total sales - sales  Current assars - 5198 58.12) 59.87% Increase iri Sales
wrngves ratio return Current liabilities
Net arafit ratio Net Protit Total sales - salps. Dol oM 60.31% Dacrease in Profit
retirn |
Retum onCapitel Eamingsbe‘ore  Capiial tmployed | om 222 WE6%  Repaymentof
Ermployed interest dard tayes = Tangitile et lezn during the
Worth = ‘ima_! | yeIr
Dbt + Dafarred
— e e = T S s %
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